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T own of Portage Lake
JAnnuaC'Report fo r year endedDecem ber 31, 2017

Portage Lake M eetings & E v en ts
M ore ca n b e fou n d a t w w w .tow n ofportage.org

Board of Selectpersons

3rd W ednesday/m onth, 6:30 pm

Planning Board

2nd T h u rsd ay /m o n th , 6:30 pm

Board of Appeals

As needed. C ontact CEO, 435-4361

Historical Society

4th M onday/m onth, M ar.-Sep., 6:30 pm.
Corrine R outhier @ 227-0819 or call
Town Office

Tourism Committee

As needed, contact Town Office

ATV Club

1st T u esd ay /m o n th , 6:30 pm

Snowmobile Club

1st F riday/m onth, Sep-Apr, 6:30 @
D ean’s Motor Lodge

H ousing Board

W ednesdays a s needed, contact J e n
B uckingham , 227-0045

Over 50’s

Last T u esd ay /m o n th , 11:30 luncheon,
J u n e , July, August. D onna M artin 4357108 or Je a n Clark 435-8034

3rd W eek en d /Ju n e

Historical Society A nnual H am /B ean
D inner, 5 pm , Town Hall

L ast T u e s/Ju ly

Over 50’s luncheon, 11:30 @ Pavilion

3 rd Weekend/August

Portage Lake Summer Roundup,
including Whoopie Pie Festival, Canoe
Carry, Fireworks, Parade & More

F ebruary

Snowmobile Club Pie Auction @ D ean’s

June

ATV Club Chicken BBQ @ Pavilion

Cover photo courtesy Joyia Cyr
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2017 Portage Lake Town Report Dedication
Bo & Anita Theriault

Bo & Anita Theriault were both born and raised in the St. John Valley in the quaint Acadian
French town of Fort Kent. Bo grew up on a potato farm on the South Perley Brook Road
alongside his parents and 8 other brothers and sisters. Anita was the youngest of 6 children
and was raised in the Fort Kent Mills area. Bo & Anita met during harvest time when the
Raymond family went annually to pick potatoes for the Theriaults—harvest time funds is what
helped ensure all the children had adequate clothing for school and food on the table. Bo &
Anita were married the summer of 1969. After traveling back and forth from Fort Kent to work
at the Great Northern Paper mill in Portage Lake they decided they needed to relocate their
family "south" and purchased land in the West Mountain area on the then-know West Shore
Road from Dana & Roseanne West in Portage Lake. Bo continued to work for GNP, while Anita
stayed home to raise their 2 young children. As time marched on the children grew and jobs
changed several times for both. In the early to mid-80s the Theriaults became involved in a
new winter sport—snowmobiling—and quickly became involved members of the Portage
Lakers Snowmobile Club. From serving as club officers to trail grooming and maintenance, they
immersed themselves in a sport and community they had grown to love. The couple also found
themselves hunting, fishing and camping with their fam ily in the greater area, creating stories
and great memories they often shared with their "village". Though both not being natives of
Portage Lake, they both have worn several "hats" and have helped grow and enriched their
little town in so many ways.
In the summer of 2016 they decided along with retirement they would relocate centrally in the
state of Maine to be closer to their children and grandchildren and sold their home. Although
they have not been gone a year yet, they have been dearly missed by their community.
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Directory of Town Officials
Board of Selectpersons
David M. Pierce
435-2082

Chair

Term expires March 2020

Daniel C. Higgins
435-6444

Term expires March 2019

Barry J. Kenney
267-1559

Term expires March 2018

Administrative Personnel:
Larry Duchette:

Town Manager
Tax Collector
Road Commissioner
Welfare Director
Fire Warden
Deputy Treasurer

Corrine Routhier:

Margaret Pierce:

Code Enforcement Officer
Taunja Jandreau:
Building Inspector
Health Officer-Portage Lake
& Nashville
Plumbing Inspector-Portage Lake
& Nashville

Brian Cote:

Fire Chief

Deanna Clark:

Animal Control Officer
1-603-247-4764

Treasurer
Dep. Town Clerk
Dep. Tax Collector
Nashville Dep. Clerk
Nashville Tax Collector
IF&W Agent
Animal Welfare Agent
Motor Vehicle Agent
Town Clerk
Dep. Tax Collector
Dep. Treasurer
Registrar of Voters
Elections Facilitator
Nashville Town Clerk
Nashville Dep. Tax
Collector
Nashville Registrar of
Voters

<
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Directory of Town Officials
Budget Committee:_____
Pat Kelley
Sandra Bartlett
Arthur Routhier

Michelle Eastman
Rich Hoppe
Roland Caron
David Pierce-Selectboard representative

Portage Lake School Department
David Farnum
Robert A. Reece, chair
Melissa S. Boutot
Dr. Gehrig Johnson

Term expires 2019
Term Expires 2020
Term Expires 2017
Superintendent

Planning Board:
Patrick Kelley, chair
Otis Nelson
Darey Gagnon
Terri DeMerchant
Lucy Hutchinson

Term
Term
Term
Term
Term

expires 2020
expires 2020
expires 2018
expires 2019
expires 2019

Zoning Board of Appeals:
Patrick Raymond, chair
Michael Bartlett
Brian Cote

Term expires 2020
Term expires 2019
Term expires 2018

Beautification Committee:
Connie Duchette
Corrine Routhier

Sheila Kelley

Town Forest Committee:________
Patrick Raymond
David Pierce

Herb McPherson
Brian Condon

Barry Kenney

Recreation Department
Director: Vacant
Events are planned through the Town Office until a director can be found
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Dear Citizen o f Portage Lake:

For the past seven years as your Governor, my priority has been to make Maine—our people—
prosper. Helping you keep more money in your wallet by reducing taxes has been part of that
mission.
Too many Maine families are facing skyrocketing property taxes that strain household budgets.
Our elderly on fiXed incomes are particularly vulnerable to these increases. School budgets are
often blamed for, annual increases in property taxes. But there’s another reason. A tremendous
amount of land and property value has been taken off the tax rolls, leaving homeowners to pick
up the tab.
As of 2016, towns and cities owned land and buildings valued at nearly $5.5 billion statewide.
Large and wealthy non-profits, such as hospitals and colleges, often escape paying property taxes
on their vast real estate holdings—totaling more than $5.1 billion statewide.
In Maine, nearly 2.5 million acres of land have been set aside for conservation by the federal and
state governments and non-profit organizations, including land trusts. Municipalities are losing
out on property taxes ah amestimated $2 billion in land that has been either removed from the tax
rolls or prohibited from development—shifting the cost o f municipal services to local
homeowners through higher property taxes.
It’s time to recognize the results of taking property off the tax rolls and identify solutions to
reduce the burden on,our homeowners. My administration’s proposals have been met with
staunch resistance.
In. 1993, about 35j800 acres o f land were documented as land-trust owned. That number has
increased by ah astonishing 1,270 percent. Land trusts now control over 490,000 acres with an
estimated value o f $403 million. We must restore the balance. We. will be working this session to
ensure all land owners are contributing to the local tax base. It’s time for them to pay their fair
share.
I encourage you to ask your local officials how much land in your municipality has been taken off
the to t rolls, as well as how much in tax revenue that land would have been contributing today to
offset your property taxes.
If ever I can be of assistance to you or if you have any questions or suggestions, Tencourage you
to contact my office by calling 287-3531 or by visiting our website at www.maine.gov/govemor.
Sincerely,

Paul R. LePage
Governor

( 207)

<

207)
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January 3, 2018

Dear Friends,
Representing Maine in the United States Senate is an honor.
I continue my work on the Senate Armed Services Committee, each year authorizing the funding required to
build our militaiy capabilities and ensuring that our service members are trained and equipped to defend our
nation. 1was pleased to be part o f a bipartisan effort to enact a new law to simplify the appeals review
process to reduce the backlog our veterans arc facing, as well as a new law that provides critical funding to
the VA Choice Program, allowing veterans in rural Maine to access services closer to home.
While my committee work is important, working to combat the opioid epidemic is one of my top priorities.
Although Congress has made some important strides, much remains to be done to provide additional funding
for prevention, treatment and enforcement. I am working with colleagues on both sides of the aisle to
pressure the Drug Enforcement Administration to reduce the amount of opioids produced and to thwart the
flow of fentanyl and other deadly drugs into our country.
I am very optimistic about the integrated, multiagency effort I led with Senator Collins to fester innovation
and commercialization in Maine’s forest economy. Through the Economic Development Assessment Team
(EDAT) we are already experiencing increased federal investments that will strengthen our existing forest
products industry and help support job creation in rural communities. Initiatives like Cross Laminated
Timber, Combined Heat and Power, nanocellulose, 3D printing with biobased materials and other biobased
products will mean that Maine’s wood-basket will continue to be a major jobs and economic contributor for
our future.
Finally, the coming year will continue the work of the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence in the
ongoing investigation of Russian interference in the 2016 election. Our Committee has held seven public
hearings and numerous classified sessions, reviewed tens o f thousands of pages of documents and conducted
hundreds of interviews. I remain focused on the security o f our elections and committed to developing
strategies to prevent interference by foreign governments in our democracy.
May 2018 be a good year for you, your family, your community and our great State.
Be.-:,

Angus S. Ring
United States Senator

Dear Residents o f Portage Lake,
I hope 2018 finds you and your family doing w ell. It is an honor to represent you and this community as
your State Senator. It is also a privilege to serve in the Maine Senate as the Senate Democratic Leader.
This past year, the Legislature made progress in providing direct property tax relief to Maine
homeowners. I fought tirelessly to increase the Homestead Property Exemption from $15,000 to
$20,000. In addition to direct property tax relief, w e also protected state funding for local services such
as fire departments and road maintenance, and increased public K-12 education funding by $162 m illion
over the biennium. These efforts w ill decrease the pressure on municipalities to increase m il rates. I
know this is a top priority for many in our district and I w ill continue to work towards greater relief.
I would also like to share some information about the state’s unclaimed property list. “Unclaimed
property” is money owed to Maine people by third parties, such as former employers, banks or utility
companies. Organizations are required to give unclaimed property to the State Treasurer after a specified
period o f time, after which the owner o f the unclaimed property can retrieve it from die state. Even if
you have done everything right, you could have unclaimed property. It could be from a forgotten
account, an overpaid bill or uncollected wages. This money could he unclaimed as a result o f a change
in name, addresses or bank account. V isit
or call 1-888-283-2808 to see if you
have any unclaimed property.
I am always available to listen to your thoughts or concerns as the Legislature does its work. Email me
at
or call (207) 436-0763. As part o f my effort to bring matters happening
in Augusta back home to our district, I am pleased to offer an email newsletter to share information
about ongoing legislative issues and useful resources. Please contact me to join.
As your State Senator, I w ill continue to do as I have always done in the past, and that is work with all
sides to do what is best for you, our district, and our state. I look forward to seeing you around.
Sincerely,

Troy D. Jackson
State Senator

Dear Neighbors,
Thank you for the opportunity to represent Portage Lake during the 128th Legislature. It
continues to be an honor to serve as your State Representative.
The second regular legislative session began on Jan. 3 and is scheduled to adjourn in late April.
In general, legislation considered during the second, shorter session is lim ited to bills carried
over from the previous year and b ills deem ed to be urgent in nature by the 10-member
L egislative Council.
This year, the Legislature w ill take up more than 400 bills covering a w ide range o f topics. I w ill
be returning to m y work as a member o f both the Appropriations and Financial Affairs
Com m ittee and the Environment and Natural Resources Committee. M y top priority continues to
be econom ic growth that benefits hardworking M ainers and the people o f A roostook County in
particular.
Over the com ing m onths, lawmakers w ill be working to im plem ent the recom m endations o f a
task force that studied M aine’s deadly opioid crisis and to find consensus around the voterapproved initiative to legalize and regulate recreational marijuana. Another ch ief focus w ill be on
responsibly im plem enting the M aineCare expansion initiative overwhelm ingly passed by voters
last Novem ber.
On these and any other issues that com e before us, I am com m itted to working w ith colleagues
on both sides o f the aisle to find the best possible solutions to the challenges w e face. Please feel
free to contact m e with your questions and concerns or if I can be o f assistance to you. Y ou can
reach m e at hom e at 444-5556 or in Augusta at 1-800-423-2900.

B est regards,

John Martin
State Representative

District 151 Allagash, Ashland/ Eagle Lake, Fort Kent, Masardis, New Canada, Portage Lake,
S t Francis, Wallagrass and Plantations of Garfield, Nashville, Oxbow, St. John and Winterville,
nlm the unorganized territory of Northwest Aroostook

TOWN MANAGERS REPORT 2017
GREETINGS,

2018 has been a very successful year for the Town of Portage Lake. We were
able to finish the siding on the Town Hall, refurbish the canopies at the beach
with concrete floors, and install new flooring in the conference room, stage and
waiting area in the office. We will be making the last payment on our paving
project from 2015 and making plans to pave 2.5 more miles of road this year.
Hathaway Rd. was not paved as planned because culverts had to be replaced and
let to settle over the winter. The paving of Hathaway Rd. will be completed this
summer. Our winter harvest of the Ministerial School lot netted us $45,535.15
bringing our total balance to $66,614.65. The summer harvest netted us
$75,136.00 bringing our total to $214,677.34 in our stumpage account. The 3rd
annual chub tournament was another success with many participants and 276.5
Lbs. of junk fish taken out of our lake. Despite our efforts the State has refused
our request to have Portage Lake stocked with trout. We will continue our efforts
to convince them to reconsider stocking in the future to help bring sportsmen to
our area. We had 2 employees resign, Vaughn resigned in September for a job
with Irving, and we wish him well. Chris Walker has been hired for Public Works
foreman and is getting settled in. Taunja Jandreau resigned in January 2018 to
spend more time with her family, we also wish her well. Sarah Bauzenberger has
been hired for Deputy Clerk.
In closing I would like to thank all Town employees and all volunteers for their
continued support and dedication.
Respectfully
Lawrence J. Duchette
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TOWN CLERK REPORT
2017 Election Information

Town Meeting on 3/21/17
School Board on 6/1/17
General Election on 11/15/17
Local Elections on 3/30/17
June State Ref Election 6/13/17

53 total voters
8 total votes
91 total votes
116 total votes
24 total voters

Maine Law requires that all vehicles 1995 and newer must have a title. When registering a new
vehicle, here is a brief list of common items that are required in order for the Town to process
your registration:
• Current insurance card
• Old registration if transferring any excise tax credit
• Current mileage
• Bill of sale and seller’s title signed over to you (if private sale)
• Proof of sales tax paid and title application (if dealer sale)
When registering a recreational vehicle such as a boat, A TV or snowmobile bring your old
registration to renew.
If Dealer Sale, bring the following items:
• Proof of sales tax paid
• Boat length and motor size (if registering a boat)
If Private S a le , bring the following items:
• Bill of sale with the serial number and the seller’s name and address
• Boat length and motor size (if registering a boat)
• For trailer and boat sales, these must be separated on the bill of sale
Motor Vehicle Registrations sold in 2017
Passenger Cars
Commercial Vehicles
Trailers
Motorcycles
Antique Vehicles
Boats
A TV
Snowmobiles

311
80
214
19
11
Recreational Vehicle Registrations sold in 2017
143
84
81

BO AT O W NERS have to register their boats in the town where they reside
‘ Owners of any v e sse ls located in Maine, including documented vessels, must pay their
annual excise tax.
- Maine residents pay the tax to the town where they reside.
- Nonresidents or corporations pay the tax to the Maine town where the vessel is
principally moored, docked, or located.
Information taken from the B O A TER ’S GU IDE to MAINE BOATING LAW S and R ESP O N SIB ILITIES

The fees for licensing neutered/spayed dogs are $6.00 and require a neutering/spaying
certificate. Dogs that are not Neutered/Spayed or fail to provide a certificate are $11.00. A
rabies certificate (not the tag) is also required at the time of licensing. If a dog is not registered
by January 31st, a $25.00 late fee per dog will be assessed.
We are in the process of adding online dog registrations for 2018 to make this process as
convenient as possible.
D o gs Lice n se s so ld in 2017
Spayed/Neutered
Unaltered
Kennels

78
17
2

Marriage licenses are $40.00. Certified copies of birth, death and marriage certificates are
$15.00 for the first copy and $6.00 for each additional copy of the sam e record.

Vital S ta tics Report for 2017
Marriages
Births
Deaths

2
2
4- mates, 3- females

For current Hunting & Fishing fees visit
or stop into the Town Office and
pick up a Maine Department of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife book.
Hunting & F is fling Lice n se s
Resident
Combination Hunting & Fishing
$43.00
Hunting (16 & older)
$ 26.00
$25.00
Fishing (16 yrs. +)
Junior Hunting (15 years & younger)
$ 8.00
Coyote Night Hunt Permit
$4.00
Muzzleloading
$13.00
$15.00
Sm all Game Hunting

Non-Resident
$150.00
$115.00
$ 64.00
$35.00
$4.00
$69.00
$75.00

In 2016 w e becam e a M O S E S agent for hunting and fishing licen se s, what does this
m ean for you? W ell, you can now get your hunting & fishing lice n se s online if you’d like.
V isit
to p ro ce ss your online licen se application. You can
u se a M O S E S ID (if you have one) or use your driver’s licen se number. If you would
rather not do an online application, you can still com e visit u s at the Town O ffice and we
will p ro cess it for you.

IO

HelioHere we are again, another year gone by and another year starting.
The number one concern is the same as it has been for the last several
years and that is getting your dog or dogs licensed. For some reason
there always is a small group of people who do not license their dogs.
Please be advised that it is a State Law to license your dog and failure to
do so will result in a court summons resulting in a fine as well as a late
fee paid to the Town of Portage.
I would like to thank all of you for your co-operation and assistance
in the past 20 years. As some of you know by now I no longer reside in
Portage. Diane and I have moved to Virginia. We will miss you all but
are closer to family and are enjoying the warmer weather. I'm sure
that you will give the new Animal Control Officer the same cooperation
and assistance that you have given me.
Thank you,
Joe Chouinard
i

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Incorporated March 24, 1909

PO Box 255/20 School St.
Portage Lake, ME 04768
207-435-4361/FAX: 207-435-6229

January 29, 2018
To the Residents of Portage Lake,
2017 was an average year with 30 applications varying from sheds, decks, garages,
maintenance within the Shoreland and a new home. The Planning Board met on 4 occasions to
discuss applications within the shoreiand, received input from the community on a possible
property maintenance ordinance, researched and held a public hearing on whether or not
updating the current shoreland zoning to the Maine Department of Environmental Protection
2015 standards would benefit the community.
Please be aware that before demolition takes place there is now a form that the State of Maine
requires to be filled out and mailed prior to demolition. Maine Department of Environmental
Protection requests that structures be checked for asbestos and all the debris be disposed of
properly.
Sincerely,
Margaret M Pierce
Code Enforcement Officer, Local Plumbing Inspector and Local Health Officer
CEO.LPI, LHO

Portage Lake Fire Department 201 7
Report
Dear Friends and Residents o f Portage Lake:
2017 has com e and gone, doesn’t tim e pass by at an ever increasing pace. 1 am happy
to report to you this year that the PLFD had no accidents, or reportable injuries. On
the Portage Fire Dept, we put safety first when we are on a call.
The PLFD is a sm all departm ent in a sm all town. It is im perative that we keep up to
date with train in gs and safety m easures for our firefigh ters. We do our best with what
we have to work with (again a sm all departm ent). Again, this year I am askin g for
individuals to help us m ake this a fire departm ent we can be proud of. We are looking
for dedicated, self-m otivated and capable individuals who want to do their part, to be
o f service to our com m unity. No prior experience is necessary; we w ill provide all
training and equipm ent that is needed.
I would like to take this tim e to thank the m em bers o f the Portage Lake Fire
Departm ent for their support throughout this year. Special thanks to the Selectm en
and Town M anager, and thank you to the residents of Portage Lake for your continued
support for the fire departm ent, w ithout your help this departm ent would not be
possible.
T h is year the Departm ent responded to:
1 snowm obile fire in March
1 house fire on West Rd. in May
1 mutual aide to G arfield in Ju ly
1 saw m ill fire on Beaver Brook Rd. in Aug.
1 mutual aide to pellet m ill fire in Aug.
1 mutual aide to Maibec m ill in M asardis .
1 truck accident on R te.l 1 in Dec.
1 carbon m onoxide poisoning in Dec.
Sincerely,
Chief Rrian Cote
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Portage Lakers ATV Club 2017 Report
To the Residents of Portage Lake:
The 2017 season, based on the results of the harsh w inter encountered, consisted of
rem oving m ultiple downed trees followed by major w ork on the Mullens trail, the Acadian
Heritage Trail and opening the new Lanigan Mountain Trail. Our Trail Master found major
damage from beavers as well as Mother Nature! The trail was reconstructed with stone and
culverts. From there, a tremendous amount of time and equipment was spent on the
Acadian Heritage trail where there was a 2-mile stretch of lumps and bumps that needed to
be sm oothed out. Lastly, the new Lanigan Mountain trail was constructed with permission
from Hanes and Irving.
W ithout the support of the people in Portage Lake and surrounding areas, the money we
request and receive from the Town, as well as a Trail Maintenance Grant coupled w ith the
trem endous num ber of hours worked by our Trail Master Kenny Fones and his team of
worker-bees, all of the above could not have been accom plished. Several members ride
these trails on a daily basis to make sure everything is in tip top condition, and the Club
thanks each and every one of you. Several tim es during the summer we have had riders from
Eagle Lake, Fort Kent, Madawaska and Van Buren ride our trails while stopping to eat at
Coffin's and Dean's, or even attend one of our events.
In looking ahead to the 2018 season, now that we have begun to open up the upper western
side o f Aroostook County, it is time to pursue a connection to either Washburn or Ashland.
This, in tum , will open up the entire western side of Aroostook County. It's a huge financial
endeavor with lots of planning involved.
Mega thanks go out to Rena Belanger and her team of workers for their participation and
hard work for each event throughout the summer. In addition, ideas for rides, meals or fund
raisers are welcome. You always support us, and we support you in return. We want to say
THANK YOU to all our members, especially our new members, officers, landowners, and the
people o f Portage Lake for all your support.
Of note also, is that all members who provide their email address will receive a monthly
email relative to m eetings, events, and fund raisers.
PLEASE RIDE SAFE & OBEY THE 15 MPH SPEED LIM ITS ON OUR TOWN ROADS
Respectfully Subm itted, Alyce Bryant-Reece, President
PORTAGE LAKE ATV CLUB OFFICERS
President
V. President
Secretary
Treasurer
Trail Master
Asst. Trail Master
Grant Writer
Membership

Alyce Bryant-Reece
Darey Gagnon
Rena Mae Belanger
Lucy Hutchinson
Ken Fones
Jeanne Jones
Hollie Umphrey
Patricia Beaupre

Portage Lake ATV Club
PO BOX 145, Portage Lake, ME 04768
Be sure to like our Portage Lakers ATV Club
Facebook page OR go to www.townofportage.org
click on the Portage Lakers ATV Club link.

H

In M em ory
Of
A lyce Bryant-Reece

Portage Lakers ATV Club President, volunteer, friend
11 / 13/1940 ~ 2 / 8/2018

«

P.O. BOX 171. FORT KENT M ILLS. M E 04744

Greetings to the People of Portage Lake:
2017 was the 25th Anniversary of the Can Am Sled Dog Races and the 25th year that Portage
has hosted the 250-mile race as the race's first checkpoint. As with any milestone celebration,
our hopes were for a memorable commemoration of the event. We certainly have to give
credit to the people of Portage Lake and to the many volunteers who helped to put the 25th
Anniversary race into history books that will be talked about for many years.
Mother Nature played a hand in creating extreme trails conditions west of Portage Lake that
ranged from sheer ice trails to miles of dirt roads to rivers and river crossings that were open
water. Thanks to Mother Nature's handy work the next two checkpoints, Rocky Brook and
Camp Syl-Ver were inaccessible. In other words, the sled dog teams could not get to there from
here. Last minute decisions in the two days before the race necessitated that Portage Lake
would now become Checkpoint #1 and then Checkpoints #2 and #3 (Rocky Brook and Camp SylVer) combined, as the racecourse was rerouted to insure the safety of the mushers, dogs and
volunteers. The final details and logistics for the Portage Checkpoints was finalized 18 hours
before the race actually started. The integrity of the race had to be maintained, as it is a
qualifier for the Yukon Quest and for the Iditarod.
Volunteers from all three checkpoints converged on Portage Lake. They, along with the
tremendous volunteers from our town, were able to coordinate the arrival of teams from Fort
Kent, layovers, departure of teams to the Carr Pond area, return to Portage, another layover
and the final departure to Allagash. All of this including meals, vet checks, road crossings and
logistics for over 80 volunteers, not to mention 168 dogs and their mushers.
The Can-Am cannot thank Portage Lake, its people, the Portage Lakers Snowmobile Club,
the Portage Lake ATV Club, volunteers ( too many to individually name), cooks, landowners,
heavy equipment operators and many other support people for helping to make this change in
the race possible.
Therefore, with a heartfelt THANK YOU we want Portage Lake to know how much we
appreciate you and we hope to continue with the Can Am 250 being a part of the Town's
history for many years in the future.
Can Am Crown International Sled Dog Races
Sarah Brooks
Jim Dumond
Bob Ouellet
Eric Bouchard

Vice-President/Portage Lake Checkpoint Coordinator
Board of Directors/Trail master Can Am International Sled Dog Races
Board of Directors/ Rocky Brook Checkpoint Coordinator
Board of Directors/ Camp Syl-Ver Checkpoint Coordinator
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PORTAGE LAKE HOUSING CORPORATION
2017 TOWN REPORT
To the Citizens of Portage Lake:
The Mountain Valley Manor Project is still alive...maybe not progressing as we would all hope,
but the PLHC promises you that we will continue diligently working on making this 6 unit Low
Income/Senior Housing Project a reality!
The #1 battle is funding a + $1 Million Project. Unfortunately, there just have not been grant
opportunities that align with our project but we will continue researching.
We want to express our great gratitude to the Community of Portage Lake for your continued
support of the Portage Lake Housing Corporation. We are ready to proceed...all we need is
money & we are hopeful that 2018 will prove to be the year of success!
Thanks go out to all that have contributed and to those who are considering contributing in
the futurel Donations are tax-deductible (ID# 30-0420720) and all donors will be honored
with a name-bearing plaque unveiled at the grand opening of Mount Valley Manor. Anyone
interested in making a donation to the project may do so by mail to: PLHC, P.O. Box 324,
Portage Lake 04768.
We are in need of additional volunteers and board members. If AFFORDABLE SENIOR
HOUSING is something that you feel is important to Portage Lake, please join us in our
efforts! If you have any questions, concerns, and/or suggestions please feel free to contact
Jen Buckingham any time at (207) 227-0045 orjbuck@tempoemployment.com.
Respectively Submitted,
PLHC Board of Directors: Jennifer Buckingham - President Daniel Higgins - Vice President
Unda Caron - Secreta ry

Larry Duchette - Treasurer

Darey Gagnon - Director

Ray Wakefield - Director

P.O. Box 324 PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE 04768

Portage Lake Tourism Committee
2017 Report
2017 was a year of huge changes fo r the Portage Lake Tourism Committee. Our
Treasurer— and anchor— Anita Theriault moved downstate in early spring, kind o f leaving
our group in limbo. We managed to pull in some new faces, and made a major overhaul to
the structure o f the group. Our original vision when changing the structure was to have all
monies for Tourism to be handled by the Town, but our com m ittee neglected to form ally ask
the Board of Selectpersons to accept the Tourism Committee money, so that never was
completed. We transferred the money from the “ old” account that was set up by Rita
Sinclair and Grace Nason, and we opened a new account with a new EIN under the Portage
Lake Tourism Committee name. We no longer have elected officers; we have “ members at
large”, just like the original members of the committee had done. This group is still focused
on prom oting Portage Lake to the “ outside world” while supporting the groups within our
town that make this community a recreational focal point.
A major way to encourage visitors to our town is with the Portage Lake Summer
Round-Up Weekend, which was held August 18,19 8120, 2017. The Whoopie Pie Festival was
bigger than ever, despite the overcast day. This year it was moved to the tennis courts next
to the Portage Lake Municipal Building, and there was live music and games for kids young
and old! The change o f venue worked out well for the vendors and custom ers, and is
som ething that will continue fo r future Festivals.
While the Com m ittee doesn’t have a president, the Portage Lake Town Office has
become the leadership point fo r the group. The clerks in the O ffice are able to access the
Tow n’s Facebook page and Town's website, email other towns, and prepare the Summer
Events Brochure for promotion of events. If you have an event you would like advertised in
this way, sim ply contact the Town Office and it will get done!
The Tourism Committee meets from April to October as needed. If you would like to
join, call the Town O ffice to let us know!
The Committee would like to thank the residents o f Portage Lake for their continued
support throughout the years, and especially for the financial support you have graciously
given us to help us prom ote our beautiful town. It has allowed us to continue hosting
events, printing brochures, and advertising the Town for both tourists and those who wish
to become a "Portage Laker” permanently!

i
,
at large
Portage Lake Tourism Committee

Over 50’s Report
2017
We meet the last Tuesday of the month at the Town Hall for a
pot-luck lunch and eat at 11:30. We have asked that you
BRING FOOD TO SHARE with your friends. Our dues have
been $2.00 per year and 2017 had 32 paying dues with an
average of 21 people attending. We had 25 attending our
Picnic in July with only 9 attending in December.
Due to lack of interest by the Portage people we decided at our
January meeting to no longer continue with this until June 26th
at which time we will plan for a “PICNIC at the PAVILLION”
on July 30th. This has been a favorite with RED HOTDOGS
cooked over a wood fire and burnt black like many o f them
want them.
This summer meetings will decide if we continue with this
group or stop all together. There are so many things that go
on here in Portage that there just isn’t time for them all.
I have enjoyed working with this group of Seniors and have
found that history o f Portage and its people comes out while
visiting with Seniors. I know we all have shared many stories.
We still have Ella Stevens taking care of the finances for us,
Jean Clark leading the meetings and Donna Martin doing the
Newsletter. Thanks to all who have helped keep this going.
Respectfully Submitted,
Donna Martin

Portage Lake Historical Society
2017 Report
2017 has drawn to a close, and the members of the
Portage Lake Historical Society would like to
sincerely thank the residents and tax-payers of
Portage Lake for the financial assistance you have
provided to us over the last few years. It has helped
us to preserve the history of our wonderful town, especially photographic history. We were
able to make a donation to the Penobscot Marine Museum to help preserve and digitize old
negatives of photos of Portage Lake. In 2018 we plan to make another donation to preserve a
few more, and hopefully in a few years all of them will be preserved and able to be viewed and
purchased from Penobscot Marine Museum. If you haven't done so, take a look at their photo
collection on their website,
Overthe years it has been a struggle to increase membership in the Historical Society, which
surprises me given the number of people who tell me they love this town and its people!
Membership is only $10 per person and helps the Society preserve and share Portage Lake
history. Consider becoming a member this year!
A few years ago we embarked on an endeavor to purchase the Old Town Hall on Cottage Road.
We have had some very generous donations toward our goal of $ 3 0 ,0 0 0 . We currently have
$ 6 ,5 0 0 in our Building Fund bank account but would love to have more! Any donation made is
tax deductible, as we are a 5 0 1 C 3 organization. This year we do have a few tried & true fund
raisers planned, like our annual dinner in June and the Luminary Ceremony in August.
Even though we will eventually have a building for a museum, we still plan to create the mini
museum at the Town Hall in the voting room. This year's theme will be a look back at our
Volunteer Fire Department and Ladies A uxiliary. Donations of items on loan are welcome at
the Town Office anytim e. This mini-museum can be viewed from May to September.
The Society meets the 4th Monday of every month from March to September, but you don't
have to be a m em bertojoin us. We welcome anyone who is willing to promote Portage Lake's
history and celebrate it in a positive way. Look for upcoming events posted on our Facebook
page (Portage Lake, Maine Historical Society) and on the website fortheTow n of Portage
Lake under the Clubs/Organizations tab (
).
Again, thank you for your support and continued encouragement of our Society.
Respectfully, Corrine Rou^hier, resident
( j $JL
Officers:
Sarah Brooks, Vice President
Marcelle Gagnon, Secretary & Treasurer

Board Members:
Ella Stevens
Carol Gagnon
Lawrence Duchette

Town of Portage Lake School Department
The Portage Lake School Department concluded its fifth fiscal year as an independent
school entity on June 30, 2017.
The approved July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 school budget for Portage Lake totaled
$774,002 and was funded by $459,525 in property taxes, $209,666 in state subsidies and
$104,811 brought forward from the 2015-2016 fiscal year.
The current approved July 1,2017 - June 30, 2018 school budget is $760,810 and is
funded by $459,525 in property taxes, $191,352 in state subsidies and $109,933 brought
forward from last year. Please note that the amount required to be raised in property
taxes for the school budget is the same as the last two years and $30,000 less than
Portage's first fiscal year in 2012-2013.
Portage Lake's student count continues to fluctuate slightly each year. The enrollment
numbers as of 11/30/2017 were 22 elementary and 16 secondary students.
Portage has economically weathered the last five years quite well, however, current
financial conditions are no guarantee for what amount of funding the State of Maine will
provide in the future.
An independent annual audit of the Portage Lake School Department was conducted by
Felch & Company, LLC for the fiscal school year ended June 30, 2017. We were found to
be in compliance with all laws and regulations and our financial information is accurate
and complete. A copy of the audit is available for inspection at the town office.
Respectfully,

Melissa Boutot
David Farnum, Chairperson
Robert Reece

NACSB FINANCIAL REPORT FOR YEAR ENDING 12/31/17
$12,967.85

Net reported as of 12/31/16
Receipts: (Total Funds)
Oxbow Plantation
David Chasse
Town of Ashland
Garfield Plantation
Town of M asardis
Town of Portage

S 15.00
$ 735.00
$ 420.00
$ 105.00
$ 180.00
$1,200.00
$ 2,655.00

Total Receipts:
Disbursements:
Treasurer, State of Maine
Maine Soil Testing
Ashland Postm aster
Stephen Sullivan
Davis, CPA
Nashville PLT.
Brenda Clark

405.00 (Yearly License)
$
44.00 (Soil Test)
$
10.06 (Postage)
$
2,100.00
(Yearly mowing)
$
$ 1,300.00 (Financial Statem ents)
41.60 (Real Estate Tax
$
400.00
(Site Adm inistrator)
$

Total Disbursements:
Checkbook Balance as of 12/31/16
Plus Deposits:
Less Disbursem ents:

$ 4,300.66

$ 3,501.82
$ 2,655.00
$ 4,300.66

Checkbook Balance as of 12/31/17

$ 1,856.16

Norstate (Fraser) CD
Interest of:
Balance as of CD 12/31/17:

$ 9,438.84
$
66.10
$ 9,504.94

Norstate Savings:

5

Net To Date:

$11,388.29

Decrease of:

($ 1,579.56)

Respectfully Subm itted,
Brenda Clark, Site Adm inistrator

27.19

Portage Town Forest Report - 2017

During the calendar year of 2017, there was timber harvesting on 345 acres of the town's
8,073 forested acres.
The harvests took place on the 100% Town ownership on the "School Lot" over the winter
months and on the common undivided lands about 3 miles off the Mosquito Brook Road.
T h e winter harvests' (130 acres) were in softwood dominated stands and included
shelterwood, overstory removal and riparian zone harvests.
*The summer harvests' (215 acres) were in predominantly softwood stands and was
focused on softwood & poor-quality hardwood removal. Portions of these blocks
were done as shelterwood harvests, leaving quality hardwoods to improve in size and
value and some blocks of heavy Balsam Fir components were clearcut and are to be
planted. The clearcut blocks had widespread damage from the heavy wet snow
around Thanksgiving to Christmas of 2016 and the wood was in poor shape.
The older road around 2-miie Rocky Brook was fixed up for future timber harvesting
activities.

Respectfully Submitted,

Matthew Stedman
Licensed Forester
Irving Woodlands LLC

M aine W oods Com pany LLC
January 31,2018
Portage Lake Residents,

Maine Woods Company LLC would like to thank the town of Portage and surrounding communities for
the support that it has received throughout 2017. Hard Maple lumber markets continued to be a
challenge for most of the year but managed to rebound, slightly, during the last half of the year. The
company continued to focus on safety, quality and integrity.
The dry lumber grading line that was installed in 2015 was expanded to accommodate a dozen
additional sorts. One new position was added for this addition.
The safety program and culture continue to be strong with only a small number of minor injuries
occurring. It is extremely important to the company that every employee stay healthy!
Maine Woods Company will continue to upgrade its facility and equipment as warranted to be
competitive in the marketplace, a responsible employer and an asset to the community.

J^p cn o r+ fi ilk*

Scott Ferland
General Manager
Maine Woods Co. LLC
Portage, ME

PO Box 111 • 92 Fish Lake Road • Portage Lake. ME 04768
Ph: 207-435-4393 • Fax: 207-435-6714
www.mainewoodscompany.com

Tl F Spreadsheet
Maine Woods Company, LLC

1999 to 2019
Original Assessment:

Year
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
200GSY
2006/2007
2007/2008
2008/2009
2009/2010
2010SY
2011
2012
2013*

Cr\

Original/
Captured
Current
Assessed Val Mil Rate
1,087,170
0.0186
7,402,800
6,315,630
1,087,170
0.0136
7,763,400
6,676,230
1,087,170
0.0157
8,563,870
7,476,700
1,087,170
0.0173
6,709,839
7,797,009
1,087,170
0.0165
8,134,491
7,047,321
1,087,170
0.0163
8,349,630
7,262,460
1,087,170
0.0163
9,565,873
8,478,703
1,087,170
0.0081
9,182,370
10,269,540
1,087,170
0.01655
10,269,540
9,182,370
1,087,170
10,680,484
9,593,314 0.01755
1,087,170
0.0146
10,620,400
9,533,230
1,087,170
0.0141
10,385,200
9,298,030
1,087,170
0.0095
8,633,500
7,546,330
1,087,170
0.0171
9,083,900
7,996,730
1,087,170
0.01775
8,337,400
7,250,230
1,087,170
7,676,400
6,589,230 0.0154

Taxes
Before Disc.

1,087,170

Town
2% Disc,
Taxes
on Current After Discount CAV %

Town
Share

Payback Amt
to Maine Woods

$117,470.72

none

$117,470.72

0%

$0.00

$117,470.72

$90,796.73

none

$90,796.73

0%

$0.00

$90,796.73

$117,384.19

$2,689.06

$114,695.13

0%

$0.00

$114,695.13

$116,080.21

$2,697.77

$113,382.45

0%

$0.00

$113,382.45

$116,280.80

$2,684.38

$113,596.41

0%

$0.00

$113,596.41

$118,378.10

$2,721.98

$115,656.12

25%

$28,914.03

$86,742.09

$138,202.86

$3,118.47

$135,084.38

25%

$33,771.10

$101,313.29

$74,377.20

$1,663.67

$72,713.53

25%

$18,178.38

$54,535.15

$151,968.22

$3,399.22

$148,569.01

25%

$37,142.25

$111,426.75

$168,362.66

none

$168,362.66

25%

$42,090.67

$126,272.00

$139,185.16

$3,101.16

$136,084.00

50%

$68,042.00

$68,042.00

$131,102.22

$2,928.63

$128,173.60

50%

$64,086.80

$64,086.80

$71,690.14

$1,640.37

$70,049.77

50%

$35,024.89

$35,024.89

$136,744.08

$3,106.69

$133,637.39

50%

$66,818.69

$66,818.69

$128,691.58

$2,959.78

$125,731.81

50%

$62,865.90

$62,865.90

$101,474.14

$2,364.33

$99,109.81

50%

$49,554.91

$49,554.91

Year
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

*2013

Original/
Captured
Current
Assessed Val Mil Rate
1,087,170
0.014
7,248,500
6,161,330
1,087,170
0.01325
6,988,900
5,901,730
1,087,170
0.0132
7,616,100
6,528,930
1,087,170
0.01288
7,576,600
6,489,430
1,087,170
-1,087,170

Taxes
Before Disc.

Taxes
2% Disc,
Town
on Current After Discount CAV %

Town
Share

Payback Amt
to Maine Woods

$86,258.62

$2,029.58

$84,229.04

75%

$63,171.78

$21,057.26

$78,197.92

$1,852.06

$76,345.86

75%

$57,259.40

$19,086.47

$86,181.88

$2,010.65

$84,171.23

75%

$63,128.42

$21,042.81

$83,583.86

$1,671.68

$81,912.18

75%

$61,434.14

$20,478.05

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

75%

$0.00

$0.00

This year the PP amt. was enough to trigger an Enhanced BETE reimbursement to the Town by the State

Calculate Taxable Valuation:
RE Value (Current - original)
+ PP (Assessed - BETE)
Total Taxable Valuation

2% discount is based on the

Captured Assessed Value:
Current Value
- Original Value
Captured Assessed Value

Xthe mil rate X 2%

2019:100% of taxes kept from Maine Woods Co. LLC, as TIF period of 20 years has expired (TIF ends October 19,2018)

2017 TIF Report
The TIF Retained Revenues began fiscal year 2017 with a balance of $145,437.68.
Adjustments and interest for 2017 totaled $521.15.
The May payment towards the resurfacing of West Road from the intersection of Route 11 to
the Maine Woods Company entrance road was $29,250.16.
$61,434.14 was added to the account from the town's 75% portion of retained tax revenue for
2017 from real estate taxes paid by Maine Woods Company, LLC.
A change has occurred concerning what monies go into the TIF Retained Revenues account.
This change was recently brought to the Town of Portage's attention by the state and was
initiated by an increase in BETE payments to the town by the State of Maine. This increase
was generated by the percent of personal property versus real property in Portage.
Consequently, the monies received from the state as BETE payment associated with Maine
Woods Company, LLC must now be deposited into the TIF account.
Therefore, $42,433.48 was added to the account per the town's receipt of BETE monies from
the State of Maine in lieu of taxes on Maine Woods Company, LLC's personal property
installed after the BETE program began.
The resulting balance of the TIF Retained Revenues as of December 31, 2017 was $220,576.29.
The current TIF Agreement with Maine Woods Company, LLC, which went into effect in 1999,
provides for the town's TIF Retained Revenues to accumulate at the rate of 0% for the first five
years, 25% for the second five years, 50% the next five and 75% during the last five years of
the twenty-year TIF Agreement. 2017 was the 19th year of the agreement and the fourth year
that Portage retained 75% of the mill's tax commitment. There is only one year left on the TIF
Agreement, it expires in 2018.
There were no TIF expenditures approved during 2017.

Respectfully,
TIF Advisory Committee - David Farnum and Judy Moreau

AFFIDAVIT CORRECTING LOCAL GOVERNMENT RECORD
(5 M.R.S.A. §95-B)
City/Town of: Portage Lake, Maine
NOW COMES DAVID M. PIERCE. BARRY KENNEY and DANIEL C. HIGGINS SR., w ho,
being duly sw orn, depose and say as follow s:
1.

We are the Selectpersons for the Tow n of Portage Lake.

2.

We are responsible for the preparation o f the 2017 tax com m itm ent, w hich is a local
governm ent record w ithin the scope of 5 M.R.S.A §95 et seq.

3.

On or about July 19,2017 w e prepared a tax com m itm ent record and it has com e to our
attention that said record contains an error/om ission, specifically the enhanced BETE to
be retained for TIF purposes w as excluded from the original TIF calculation, resulting in
the TIT being under-funded and the m il rate calculated in error.

4.

The record should properly state TIF plan am ount o f $126,017.34 instead of
$84,092.62; Other Revenues as $90,000, w h ich includes an appropriation of $25,000 for
em ergency purposes as the Board of Selectm en deem advisable, instead o f $65,000; and
O verlay as $4,778.05 instead of $21,702.77 due to the change in TIF Plan Am ount.

STATE OF MAINE
AROOSTOOK, ss.
Personally appeared before me the above named David M. Pierce, Barry Kenney and Daniel C. H iggins,
Sr., who swore that the facte recited in the foregoing affidavit are true to their own knowledge or were
stated to be on information and belief they have such information and believe it to be true and reliable;
and who executed the same in m y presence.
December 20,2017

Corrine M. Routhier, Notary Public
M y com m ission expires 09/12/2024

CORRW EM .ROUTH«R
v
Notary P ubuc

2017 ENHANCED BETE MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION FORM

Municipality:____ PORTAGE

LAKE *CORRECTED*____

j

Bata

T m ld z

BE SURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM BEFORE FILLING IN THE TAX ASSESSMENT WARRANT
1. Local taxable real estate valuation

i g

2. Local taxable personal property valuation

2

H

$66,510,011
$5,051,800

3. Total taxable valuation (Line 1 plus line 2)

$71,561,81 Tl

3

(s h o u l d a g r e e w it h M V R P a g e 1, li n e 1 1 )

4. Total of all homestead exempt valuation

$2,554,200

4(a)

( s h o u l d a g r e e w i t h M V R P a g e 1 . lin e 1 4 f)

$1,277,100

Total of all Homestead Exempt Valuation multiplied by 62.50% 4(b)
5. Total of all BETE exempt valuation
^'Enhanced BETE Calc sheet"IJ12)
E n h a n c e d total of all reimbursable B E TE exempt valuation

5w n

$5,694,400

5<b)

$4,035,907

(‘•-’Enhanced BETE Calc eheefUSOMSO, Una 4.a)

$76,874,818

6

6. Total valuation base (Line 3 plus line 4(b) plus line 5)

ASSESSM ENTS

$82,416.75

7. County tax

7

8. Municipal appropriation

« l

$421,522.00

$3,294,525.00

9. T IF financing plan amount

9 [

$120,017.34

$2,541,130.00

10

$459,525.00

10. Local education appropriation (Local
(Adjusted to municipal fiscal year)

share/contrfbution)

11. Total appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10)

T)

$3,948,300.00
$9,783,955.00

$1,089,481.09

11

ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
12. State municipal revenue sharing

12 i

$14,111.48

13
______ $90,000.00
appropriated to be used to reduce the commitment such as excise tax revenue, tree growth reimbursement, trust fund or bank

13. Other revenues: All other revenues that have been formally
interest income, appropriated surplus revenue, etc.

(Do Not Include any Homestead or BETE Reimbursement)

14. Total deductions (Line 12 plus line 13)

14

$104,111.48

15. Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14)

15

$985,369.61

$985,369.61

16.

1.05

l x

=

I

=

i

$1,034,638.09

Maximum Allowable Tax

(A m o u n t t r a m li n e 1 5 )

$985,369.61

17.

+

(A m o u n t h e m lin e 1 5 )

18.

|

$1,034,638.09

]

$71,561,811.00

*

i

$985,369.61

0.01282

Minimum Tax Rate

$76,874,818

=

0.01346

Maximum Tax Rate

( A m o u n t f r o m lin e 6 )

X

(A m o u n t f r o m fin e 3 )

20.

$76,874,818
(A m o u n t f r o m lin e f i)

( A m o u n t f r o m lin e 1 6 )

19.

|

m m

$921,716.13

=

0.05

=

0.01288

=

X

|Tax for Commitment

( E n t e r o n M V R P a ^ e 1 , lin e 1 3 )

(S e le c t e d R a t s )

$49,268.48

Maximum Overlay

( A m o u n t f r o m lin e 1 5 )

21.

$1,277,100

X

( A m o u n t f r o m lin e 4 b . )

22 .

$4,035,907

(S e le c t e d R a te )

X

(A m o u n t f r o m li n e 5 b . )

23.

$990,147.66 ( L i n e 1 9 p lu s li n e s 2 1 a n d 2 2 )

0.01288
(S e le c t e d R a t e )

$16,449.05
(E n t e r o n lin e S . A s s e s s m e n t W a r r a n t )

$51,982.48

=

(E n t e r o n li n e 9 , A s s e s s m e n t W a r r a n t )

$985,369.61

$4,778.05
( E n t e r o n li n e 5 , A s s e s s m e n t W a r r a n t )

(A m o u n t f r o m li n e 1 5 )

(If Line 23 exceeds Line 20 select e lower tax rate.)
Results from this completed form should be used to prepare the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant,
Certificate of Assessment to Municipal Treasurer and Municipal Valuation Return.
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REAL ESTATE TAXES OUTSTANDING as o f 12/31/17, PR IN CIPLE ONLY
"PARTIAL PAYMENT MADE______________________**PA1P IH FULL AFTER BOOKS CLOSED

NAME

Beaulier, Barbara
Beckert, Deitmar
Belanger, Donald & Rena M.
Belanger, Gary & Lori A.
Belanger, Gary & Lorf A.
Belanger, Paul & Roberta
Bolstridge, David
Bolstrldge, David G. & Shelley
Bolstridge, David G. & Shelley
Brewer, Debra
Caron, Roland & Linda
Caron, Zenon & Bobbi-Jo
Caruso, Alison L.
Casey, Richard
Cervantes, Celso
Clark, Beverly A.
Condon, Christopher
Condon, John & Mary
Condon, John E. Si Mary K.
Coty, Gordon P. Sr.
Couture, Scott 81 Darcie
Currier, Shannon
Curtis, Gloria
Cyr, Candace
Deane, John & Kim
Delong, Charles 6i Demmings, Diane
Despres, David J.
Doughty, Roberta
Dow, John/Dow, Douglas/Hemphill
Dunkerley, Elizabeth
Eastman, Peter 81 Schoff, Kevin
England, Nancy/Giberson, Tammy
Freeman, Gregory
Gagnon, Mary Ann & Darey
Gagnon, Wayne
Gagnon, Wayne Si Carol
Gillilan, Raymond J./Kapelczak, L.
Girard, Dennis/Girard, Donna 81 Shawn
Goodblood, Patricia
Gravel, Kevin Si Tammy
Growney, Francis 81 Growney, Robert
Holmes, Della Estate
Holmes, Preston D. Ill Si Kimberly
Johnson, Robert 81 Katharine
Jones, Chauncey
Kilpatrick, Deborah; Robert; Ronald
Levesque, Richard
Long,Jeanne
Maine Cedar Store
Milliard, Carmel
Morris, Peggy
Mountain, Shelly 81 Belanger, Larry
Mullen, T./Mullen, D/Boniface, C.
Nason, Alan Si Tamara
Oakpoint Associates
Page, Wesley J.
Pelkey, Jean & Roger

2017

$1,462.65 *
$1,554.62 *
$350.34 *
$2,622.37
$937.66
$994.34
$602.78
$815.30
$47.66
$741.89 *
$2,158.17
$771.51
$1,012.37
$859.10
$1,147.61
$1,483.78
$528.08
$181.61
$1,179.81
$1,746.53 *
$1,188.82
$3,730.05
$1,148.38
$663.32
$238.28
$2,527.06
$812.73
$494.59
$1,306.03 *
$1,061.31
$495.88
$1,430.97 *
$2,335.14
$1,233.90
$426.33 *
$1,136.02 *
$1,441.27
$4,586.57 **
$419.89
$1,836.69 **
$1,125.71 **
$558.99
$193.20
$2,840.04 *
$611.80
$1,604.85 *
$153.27 **
$513.91
$745.75 *
$355.49
$748.33
$1,995.11
$1,934.58
$583.46
$1,007.22
$632.41 *
$703.25 *

2016

$1,086.36
$902.88 *

$858.00
$1,037.52
$1,326.60
$347.16 '
$186.12
$1,276.44

$747.12
$311.52 *
$832.92

$450.12 *
$2,393.16 *

$1,544.40 *
$4,700.52 **

$694.32 *
$594.00
$431.64
$834.24 *
$2,044.68 *
$1,982.64
$665.28

TOTAL PER ACCOUNT

$1,462.65
$1,554.62
$350.34
$2,622.37
$937.66
$2,080.70
$602.78
$1,718.18
$47.66
$741.89
$2,158.17
$1,629.51
$2,049.89
$859.10
$1,147.61
$2,810.38
$875.24
$367.73
$2,456.25
$1,746.53
$1,188.82
$3,730.05
$1,148.38
$1,410.44
$549.80
$2,527.06
$1,645.65
$494.59
$1,306.03
$1,061.31
$946.00
$1,430.97
$4,728.30
$1,233.90
$426.33
$1,136.02
$2,985.67
$9,287.09
$419.89
$1,836.69
$1,125.71
$558.99
$193.20
$2,840.04
$1,306.12
$1,604.85
$153.27
$1,107.91
$745.75
$787.13
$1,582.57
$4,039.79
$3,917.22
$1,248.74
$1,007.22
$632.41
$703.25

•PARTIAL PAYMENT MADE______________________»*PAIP IN FULL AFTER BOOKS CLOSED

NAME

Pinette, Reginald & Rachel
Pitcairn, Barbara
Pitcairn, Barbara
Priestly, Inc.
Rayot, Robert & Brenda
Rizzitano, Joseph & Sharon
Runge, William S. & Diane
Runge, William S. & Diane
Runge, William S. & Diane
Ryzak, Arthur C.
Saucier, Timmy J.
Saucier, Toby
Shaw, Herbert & Tracy
Slattery, Robert & Katherine
Slattery, Robert & Katherine
Smith, Duane
Soucy, Adam
Soucy, Adam
Soucy, Darrell & Sandra
Stilkey, Allen/StJIkey, Paul
Theriault, Marcel
Theriault, Marcel
Tilley, Elizabeth
Traverse, Brian
Traverse, Brian & Kathy
TWomey, Dwayne, & Tena
83 # Accounts
Total RE Outstanding

2017

$243.43
$1,702.74 *
$1,143.74 *
$2,337.72
$844.93
$390.26
$361.93
$19.32
$394.13
$721.28 **
$837.20
$285.94
$695.52
$696.81
$361.93
$656.88 *
$935.09
$641.42
$3,217.42 *
$319.42
$602.78
$1,219.74
$595.06 *
$620.82
$448.22
$878.42 *
$87,190.93

2016

$2,395.80

$712.80 •
$714.12 *
$370.90
$958.32 *
$496.32 *
$327.36 •

$31,223.26

TOTAL PER ACCOUNT

$243.43
$1,702.74
$1,143.74
$4,733.52
$844.93
$390.26
$361.93
$19.32
$394.13
$721.28
$837.20
$285.94
$1,408.32
$1,410.93
$732.83
$656.88
$1,893.41
$1,137.74
$3,217.42
$646.78
$602.78
$1,219.74
$595.06
$620.82
$448.22
$878.42
$118,414.19

DID YOU KNOW?
~The Tax Collector has a duty by law to collect taxes committed to him/her. State law allows the Tax Collector to place tax liens on nmnprfipg
when the tax remains uncollected between 8 months to 1 year after the tax commitment Municipal tax lien certificates create a tax lien
mortgage that has priority over most other mortgages, liens and attachments.
~The State-recognized assessment of ownership date is April 1 of each year. If you sold your property after April 1 of a given tax year,
that year's tax bill will be issued in your name.
~18 months after a tax lien is recorded, if the taxes remain unpaid the Town will have a right to foreclose on the tax lien and you will no
longer own your property. You have first rights to reclaim your property If you pay all three years of back taxes, not just the tax year that was
foreclosed, plus adtftional costs and interest.

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES OUTSTANDING as o f 12/31/20X7, principle only
NAME

Maine Cedar Store
Northland Forest Products
Total PP Outstanding

2017

2016

Total Owed Per Account

$520.35
$90.16
$610.51

$ 0.00

$520,35
$90,16
$610.51

$ 0.00

UNCOLLECTED TAXES & LIENS
(BALANCES CONTAIN PARTIAL PAYMENTS NOT REFLECTED IN OUTSTANDING BREAKDOWN)
ALL BALANCES ARE AS OF 12/31/2017
% REC'D
In 2017

2017_______________
REAL ESTATE COMMITMENT
RECEIVED

$856,648.84
$781,871.25_______________

91%

$74,777.59
PERSONAL PROPERTY COMMITMENT
$65,067.17
RECEIVED
$64.712.12______________

$355.05

99%

TOTAL UNCOLLECTED 2017 TAXES

$75,132.64

2 016_______________
REAL ESTATE TAXES BEGINNING BALANCE
$71,321.97
RECEIVED
$36.118.71______________
BALANCE TO LIEN S
$35,203.26
2016 LIENS BEGINNING BAL 5/12/2017
$35,203.26
RECEIVED
$9,634.51______________
$25,568.75

64%

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES BEGINNING BAL.
$1,100.88
RECEIVED
$1,100.88_______________
$ 0.00__________

TOTAL UNCOLLECTED 2015 TAXES

100%

$25,568.75

2 01 5 _______________
REAL ESTATE TAX LIENS BEGINNING BAL.
$22,944.78
RECEIVED
$22,944.78_________________
$ 0.00__________

100%

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES BEGINNING BAL.
$673.10
RECEIVED
$673.10_______________
$ 0,00__________

TOTAL UNCOLLECTED 2015 TAXES

100%

$0.00
^

—

—

2 0 1 4 _______________
REAL ESTATE TAX LIENS BEGINNING BAL.
$4,836.57
RECEIVED
$4,836.57_______________
$ 0.00_________

100%

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES BEG BAL.
$582.40
RECEIVED
$582.40_______________
$0.00

100%

TOTAL UNCOLLECTED 2014 TAXES

$0.00

TO TAL A LL UNCOLLECTED TAXES OWED
LIEN AMOUNTS PER YEAR:

2009-2010
2010SY
2011
2012

$28,347.10
$21,654.81
$40,609.93
$53,641.68

Uncollected Taxes Liens Summary

2013
2014
2015
2016

$100,701.39
$38,350.65
$33,067.04
$30,292.51
$35,203.26

2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
EXPENDED

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.

REMAINDER

GENERAL ADM INISTRATIO N
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
AGENT FEES
FAX/COPY FEES
NASHVILLE ELECTION FEES
2016 FEES RECEIPTED IN 2017
2017
NASHVILLE TRIO FEES
INSUFFICIENT FUNDS FEES
REIMBURSEMENT FOR LICENSEING ADS
REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLERK TRAINING
SALES OF OLD RLE CABINETS/TREADMILL
IF&W REIMBURSEMENT
MISC REVENUES
MANAGER CELL PHONE %
SUPPLIES
RRE PROOF CABINET-MANAGER OFRCE
BROTHER PRINTER-MOTOR VEHICLE
TRAINING
YEARLY AUDIT
LABOR:
Annual Town Meeting Moderator
New printer set-up
Selectboard &Town Mtg. Minutes
W/C Audit
MILEAGE
PHONE
TOWN REPORTS
INTERNET
POSTAGE
ADVERTISING
GREENMARK IT OFFSITE BACKUP
GREENMARK rT-ANITVIRUS & IT SUPPORT
TRIO COMPUTER SYSTEMS
NASHVILLE TRIO
TOWN WEBSITE FEE
ELECTION PAYROLL
ELECTION SUPPLIES
ELECTION MISC
ATV SALES TAX REIMBURSEMENT
MISC

$24,834.00
$4,166.00
$3,099.25
$302.75
$530.00
$530.00
$925.00
$50.00
$425.30
$60.00
$140.00
$322.50
$16.65
$300.00
$1,693.22
$1,699.00
$149.00
$806.00
$6,750.00
$ 100.00

$175,00
$200.00

$80.00
$1,470.34
$1,343.47
$795,00
$959.40
$1,117.83
$564.80
$196.00
$465.45
$5,700.29
$668.75
$491.80
$811.50
$197.32
$75.31
$322.50
$150.00
$8,119.47

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD
TOWN O FFICER S
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD

$71,506.00
$6,494.00
Expenses and Revenue Breakdown

2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
__________________EXPENDED
TOWN OFFICERS CONTD.
NASHVILLE CLERK FEES
2016 FEES RECEIPTED IN 20:
2017
FOAA HOURLY FEES RECEIVED
SELECTMEN
TOWN MANAGER
TOWN CLERK
TREASURER

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.

REMAINDER_________

$4,500.00
$4,550.00
$82.50
$3,000.00
$41,933.79
$18,296.61
$21,417.84
$2,484.26

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

ASSESSIN G_________
APPROPRIATION
REAL ESTATE ASSESSING
PERSONAL PROPERTY ASSESSING
REGISTRY OF DEEDS FEES

$ 8, 000.00

$3,500.00
$2,800.00
$289.00
$1,411,00

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

TOWN HALL
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
TOWN HALL RENTAL
TABLE RENTAL FEES
SODA MACHINE & REDEMPTIONS REVENUE
PLSC GROOMER SHED ELECTRICAL FEES
PAYROLL-CLEANING
PAYROLL-PUBLIC WORKS
VENDING SODA
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
BOTTLED WATER
SECURITY SYSTEM
ELEVATOR STATE INSPECTION
FOLDING TABLES
SUPPLIES
CONTRACTED TRASH REMOVAL
FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE
STOVE FIRE INSPECTION
ELECTRIC
HEAT/FUEL
FURNACE LABOR & PARTS
PROPANE
REPAIRS
BOILER CERTIFICATE
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE
BROCHURE/MAGAZINE HOLDER
TOWN OFFICE WOODEN SIGN
MISC.

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$12,787.00
$11,213.00
$325.00
$330.00
$29.80
$200.00
$955.00
$116.88
$48.74
$75.00
$250.00
$2,942.50
$360.00
$139.46
$190.28
$506.67
$170.75
$130.00
$3,681.15
$4,867.76
$1,086.37
$66.95
$3,834.74
$80.00
$40.08
$275.00
$250.00
$31.63
$4,785.84
Expenses and Revenue Breakdown

2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
EXPENDED

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.

REMAINDER

PLANNING & APPEALS BOARDS
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
ADVERTISING
PLANNING BOARD SECRETARY

$806.00
$194.00
$20.00
$400.00
$580.00

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

CODE ENFORCEMENT
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
NASHVILLE LPI & HEALTH OFFICER FEES
2016 FEES RECEIPTED IN 2017
2017
BUILDING PERMITS
LPI FEES
FINES FOR VIOLATIONS
PAYROLL
PAYROLL-NASHVILLE LPI & HEALTH OFFICER
MILEAGE
POSTAGE
DUES

$6,322.00
$4,678.00
$250.00
$250.00
$390.00
$502.50
$30.00
$6,950.00
$250.00
$144.50
$153.59
$35.00
$4,889.41

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD
DISCOUNTS
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
EXPENDED
TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$13,039.00
$961.00
$12,795.17
$1,204.83

ABATEMENTS
APPROPRIATION
2015 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT
2016 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT

$4,000.00
$143.10
$7.92
$3,848.98

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

ANNUAL DUES
APPROPRIATION
AROOSTOOK MUNICIPAL ASSN,
AROOSTOOK CO. MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSN.
MMA DUES
NMDC DUES
MAINE TOURISM
MAINE MUNI TAX COL & TREAS. ASSN.
MAINE TOWN & CITY CLERK ASSN.
MAINE ACADIAN HERITAGE COUNCIL

$3,400.00
$30.00
$20.00
$1,570.00
$1,401.21
$195.00
$50.00
$50.00
$100.00

TO SURPLUS

COUNTYTAX________
APPROPRIATION
EXPENDED

$82,416.75
$82,416.75________________
Expenses and Revenue Breakdown

2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
EXPENDED

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.

REMAINDER

COUNTY TAX CONTD.
$0.00

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (T IF )
RECEIVED
EXPENDED

$81,912.18
$20,478.04

MOVED TO TIF ICS RESERVE ACCOUNT

$61,434.14

INSURANCE BENEFITS
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
REIMBURSEMENT/DMDEND
PROPERTY & CASUALTY-RISK POOL
UNEMPLOYMENT
MMAW/C
SOCIAL SECURITY-EMPLOYER
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE
INCOME PROTECTION PUN
VOLUNTEER INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE BONUSES

$49,697.00
$4,803.00
$1,771.00
$10,440.50
$2,683.28
$4,914.00
$12,025.07
$19,066.93
$874.65
$54.00
$420.00

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$5,792.57

GENERAL ASSISTANCE
CARRIED FORWARD
CONTRACTED SERVICES

$3,766.00
$150.00

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$3,616.00

TOWN HALL IMPROVEMENTS
CARRIED FORWARD
BUDGET FOR DOORS FROM SURPLUS
BUDGET FOR FLOORS FROM SURPLUS
AUTOMATIC DOOR INSTALL
FLOOR REPAIRS/REPUCEMENT
EXTERIOR REPAIR

$18,507.00
$9,000.00
$15,000.00
$8,150.45
$13,778.00
$9,326.39

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$11,252.16

MOTOR VEHICLE EXCISE TAX
EXCISE TAX RECEIVED
ROAD RESERVE APPROPRIATION
REFUNDED
PAID TO NASHVILLE PLANTATION

$118,072.69
$70,000.00
$199.52
$19,288.55

TO SURPLUS

$28,584.62

FIR E DEPARTMENT
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
STATE GAS TAX REIMBURSEMENT
CPR COURSE REIMBURSEMENT

$22,317.00
$5,683.00
$6.49
$105.00
Expenses and Revenue Breakdown
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2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
____________________________________________EXPENDED
FIRE DEPT, CONTD.
NASHVILLE PLT. FIRE PROTECTION FEE
2016 FEES RECEIPTED IN 2017
2017
$12,930.00
PAYROLL
INSURANCE
$350.00
$238.12
SUPPLIES
$943.47
EQUIPMENT
DUES/TRAINING
$1,143.75
$108.30
MILEAGE
$454.49
TELEPHONE
$611.50
STATE POLICE CALL SERVICE
GAS
$139.00
$291.25
EQUIPMENT TESTING
$476.00
FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE
$1,431.92
UNIFORMS/GEAR
$506.05
TRUCK 1-2007 STERLING
$400.00
TRUCK 2-CHEVY PUMPER

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.

REMAINDER

$400.00
$400.00

$8,887.64

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

PO LICE PATROL
CARRIED FORWARD
PAY EXPENSE

$4,254.00
$2,185.65

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

ANIMAL CONTROL___________
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
ACO FEES COLLECTED
FIINES
NASHVILLE ACO FEES COLLECTED
NASHVILLE ANIMAL CONTROL PAYMENT
2016 FEES RECEIPTED IN 2017
2017
PAYROLL
PAYROLL-NASHVILLE ACO
NASHVILLE ACO FEES REIMBURSED
NASHVILLE FINES REIMBURSED
SUPPLIES
TRAINING
MILEAGE
POSTAGE
UNIFORMS-ACO JACKET
ANIMAL CONTROL DUES

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$627.00
$498.00
$255.00
$25.00
$ 8.00
$300.00
$300.00
$500.00
$300.00
$8.00
$25.00
$10.00
$209.87
$39.50
$49.00
$79.13
$35.00
$757.50

Expenses and Revenue Breakdown

2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
__________________________________________ EXPENDED

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.

REMAINDER

PUBLIC WORKS/ROADS______________
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
GAS TAX REIMBURSEMENT
HAY BALES SOLD
CULVERT REIMBURSEMENTS
MMA SAFETY GRANT
SALE OF 2005 INTL. PLOW PARTS
REBATE ON 2017 PLOW TRUCK PURCHASE
PAYROLL-FULLTIME
PAYROLL-PART TIME
ROAD COMMISIONER PAY
MAINE MOTOR TRANSPORT DUES
MOWER MAINTENANCE-SHOP
PROPANE
OXYGEN TANK
ACETYLENE TANK
OSHA SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
TOOLS
CONTRACTED SERVICES-HATHAWAY RD
MILEAGE
ADVERTISING
CELL PHONE
SEED/HAY
FIRE EXTINGUISHER TESTING
GAS
DIESEL
EARTH MATERIALS
CULVERTS
PAVEMENT-COLD PATCH/HOT MIX
ROAD SIGNS
SAND
SALT
SPEED BUMPS
INSPECTIONS
EQUIPMENT REPAIR
05 INTL. PLOW
2017 INTL PLOW
BACKHOE
1-TON
2017 INTL PLOW WARRANTY
MISC

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$81,009.00
$6,991.00
$7.43
$9.00
$440.00
$297.15
$550.00
$750.00
$29,177.31
$6,168.00
$400.00
$50.00
$859.50
$99.98
$67.06
$188.60
$526.90
$1,521.55
$907.34
$7,772.20
$239.20
$390.60
$119.15
$532.00
$238.50
$7.16
$5,080.69
$180.00
$2,808.80
$422.96
$123.80
$4,700.00
$2,547.74
$1,025.08
$12.50
$14.84
$ 111.68
$1,087.43
$2,226.56
$7,203.68
$4,815.00
$6.75
$8,421.02
:
-

Expenses and Revenue Breakdown
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2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
EXPENDED

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.

REMAINDER

CONTRACTED SERVICES
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
ROADSIDE MOWING
GRADER SERVICES

$3,614.00
$886.00
$1,850.00
$525.00

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$2,125.00

PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT PURCHASE
BUDGET FROM 2016 BETE RECEIVED
BUDGET FROM SURPLUS
BUDGET FROM PUBLIC WORKS EQUP. RESERVE
EXPENDED-2017INTL PLOW

$55,000.00
$7,965.00
$30,000.00
$92,965.00
$0.00

N.A.S.W.A.
APPROPRIATED
EXPENDED

$34,400.00
$34,400.00
$0.00

TRANSFER STATION
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
TIRE FEES COLLECTED
SCRAP METAL REVENUE
PAYROLL
PAYROLL-MOWING
PAYROLL-PUBLIC WORKS
TIRE RECYCLE FEE-TRI-COMM UNITY
MULTIWASTE RECYCLING FEE
LICENSE FEE
MOWING OF DISCONTINUED DUMP

$4,372.00
$128.00
$132.00
$854.70
$1,450.00
$270.00
$658.47
$104.65
$192.48
$429.00
$210.00

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$2,172.10

CEMETERY
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
LOT SALES
OPEN/CLDSE
BURIAL PERMITS
PAYROLL-MOWING
PAYROLL-PUBLIC WORKS
SUPPLIES
FLAGS
MOW BACK FIELD

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$1,957.00
$543.00
$ 100.00
$450.00
$40.00
$848.25
$738.07
$63.44
$81.90
$240.00
$1,118.34

Expenses and Revenue Breakdown

2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
EXPENDED

BEAUTIFICATIO N
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
FLAG SALES
FLAGS-MAIN ST.
SUPPLIES
CHRISTMAS LIGHTS INSTALL/REMOVE
FLOWER BARRELS
TO BE CARRIED FORWARD
RECREATION DEPARTMENT
APPROPRIATION
DONATIONS
SUPPLIES
RELD/COURT EQUIPMENT
MISC.
TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.

REMAINDER

$1,430.00
$70.00
$81.00
$216.00
$89.09
$490.00
$320.00
$465.91
$750.00
$20 .0 0
$276.19
$125.00
$30.00

PARKS/BEACH/CAM PGROUND/PAVILION
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
BEACH CANOPY REPAIR APPROPRIATION
CAMPING FEES COLLECTED
PAVILION RENTAL REVENUE
PAVILION DEPOSIT FEE REVENUE
SALE OF OLD ALUMINUM DOCK PORTION
PAYROLL-MOWING
$6,116.25
PAYROLL-PUBLIC WORKS
$2,220.35
CAMPGRND/PAVILION/BEACH CARETAKER STIPEND
$400.00
CAMPGROUND LICENSE FEE
$150.00
TOOLS
$479.98
POSTAGE WATER TEST
$17.69
ARTESIAN WELL TEST
$140.00
ARTESIAN WELL DRINKING LICENSE FEE
$60.00
FLAGS TOWN SQUARE
$142.20
SUPPLIES
$527.78
CAMPGROUND SEPTIC PUMPED
$200.00
NACSB
$15.00
BEACH TOILET RENTAL
$1, 120.00
MILEAGE
$18.50
TRASH REMOVAL
$133.33
PAVILION PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL
$560.00
ELECTRICITY
$535.27
CAMPGROUND ELECTRICITY
$291.58
PAVILION ELECTRICITY
$118.80
HAY/SEED
$80.00
SIGNS
$200.00

$338.81

$14,037.00
$1,963.00
$6 , 000.00
$1,795.00
$150.00
$50.00
$225.00

Expenses and Revenue Breakdown

2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
_____ _____________ ____ ______________EXPENDED
PARKS CONTD.
BEACH CANOPIES
$5,300.00
WEED-WHACKER
$22.19
LAWNMOWER
$647.89
GAS
$ 21.00

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.______ REMAINDER

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$4,702.19

SEAPLANE BASE IMPROVEMENTS_________________
BUDGET
EXPENDED

$5,000.00
$0.00

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$5,000.00

PORTAGE LAKE CLU BS & ORGANIZATIOI
APPROPRIATIONS
PORTAGE HILLS COUNTRY CLUB
PORTAGE LAKERS SNOWMOBILE CLUB
PORTAGE LAKE A7V CLUB
PORTAGE LAKE HISTORICAL SOCIETY
PORTAGE LAKE TOURISM CMTE.

$ 12, 000.00

$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,000.00
$2,500.00
$0.00

SO CIA L SER V IC ES DONATIONS/PUES
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
AMERICAN RED CROSS
A.C.A.P.
AROOSTOOK AGENCY ON AGING
ASHLAND FOOD PANTRY
ASHLAND VFW
CATHOLIC CHARITIES
CENTRAL AROOSTOOK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
CENTRAL AROOST. HUMANE SOCIETY
NORTHERN ME VETERANS CEMETERY
LIFEFLIGHT
SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS
MARTHA'S FOOD KITCHEN
MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING CORP.
MAINE FAMILIES AROOSTOOK
TO SURPLUS

$3,395.00
$131.00
$200.00
$78.20
$295.00
$300.00
$100.00
$100.00
$130.00
$742.90
$200.00
$391.00
$586.50
$100.00
$100.00
$200.00
$2.40

PORTAGE LAKE SCHOOL DEPARTMENT____________
2017 JAN - DEC COMMITMENT BUDGET
STATE EDUCATION SUBSIDY RECEIVED
STATE SPECIAL EDUCATION GRANT
COMMITMENT EXPENSE 2017
EDUCATION SUBSIDY EXPENDED
STATE SPECIAL EDUCATION GRANT EXPENDED

TO SURPLUS

$459,526.00
$177,998.62
$10,342.00
$459,525.02
$177,998.62
$10,342.00
$0.98
Expenses and Revenue Breakdown

2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES BREAKDOWN
EXPENDED

BUDGET/
REVS/REIMB.

REMAINDER

STR EET LIG H TS
APPROPRIATION
CARRIED FORWARD
EXPENDED

$6,973.00
$1,027.00
$7,818.26

TO BE CARRIED FORWARD

$181.74

ASHLAND U SER FEES
APPROPRIATION
ASHLAND LIBRARY
ASHLAND RECREATION
ASHLAND AMBULANCE

$17,751.00
$1,670.17
$1,869.41
$14,211.19

TO SURPLUS

$0.23

BETE REIM BURSEM ENT
2017 BETE RECEIVED
ENHANCED BETE AMT. TO 7TF ICS SAVINGS

$51,992.00
$42,433.48

TO SURPLUS

$9,558.52

BOAT EX C ISE TAXES
BOAT EXCISE TAXES RECEIVED
PAID TO NASHVILLE PLT.
PAID TO PORTAGE LAKE ASSN.

$1,903.60
$57.00
$500.00

TO SURPLUS

$1,346.60

V ITA L RECO RDS SURCHARGE
VITAL RECORDS SURCHARGE COLLECTED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE

$218.20

$52.40
TO SURPLUS
$165.80
TOTAL ACCOUNT BALANCES TO SURPLUS & CARRIED FORWARD
$123,866.06

OTHER REVENUES & REIM BURSEM ENTS BUDGETED
TAX INTEREST
REAL ESTATE 8l PERS. PROP. TAX COMMIT., NET
$921,717.00
REVENUE SHARING
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT
TREE GROWTH REIMBURSEMENT
VETERAN EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT
LAND LEASE AGREEMENT
INTEREST REVENUE CHCKNG & GENL. ICS
MISC REVENUES
OVERLAY, NET
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES TO SURPLUS

ACTUAL

BALANCE TO SURPLUS

$5,948.52
$921,716.01
$14,095.65
$13,860.20
$9,189.68
$478.00
$ 1 .0 0
$942.13
$313.23
$4,278.05

$5,948.52
$0.99
$14,095.65
$13,860.20
$9,189.68
$478.00
$ 1 .0 0
$942.13
$313.23
$4,278.05
$49,107.45

TO TA L TO SU R P LU S & C A R R IED FO RW ARD (N E T IN CO M E).

$172,973.51

Expenses and Revenue Breakdown

2017 EXPENSES & REVENUES SUMMARY

General Administration
Town Officers
Assessinq
Town Hall
Planninq 8i Appeals
Code Enforcement
Discounts
Abatements
Annual Dues
County Tax
T1F
Insurance Benefits
General Assistance
Town Hall Improvements
Motor Vehicle Excise
Fire Department
Police Patrol
Animal Control
Public Works/Roads
Public Works Equipment Purch.
Contracted Services
NASWA
Transfer Station
Cemetery
Beautification
Recreation
Parks/Beach/Camp/Pav
Seaplane Base Improvements
Snow/ATV/Tourism/Historical
Social Services
Portaqe Lake School
Street Liqhts
Ashland User Fees
BETE Reimbursement
Boat Excise Taxes
Vital Records Surcharge
Other Revenues

Budget/
Appropriation
$24,834.00
$71,506.00
$8,000.00
$12,787.00
$806.00
$6,322.00
$13,039.00
$4,000.00
$3,400.00
$82,416.75
$81,912.18
$49,697.00

$118,072.69
$22,317.00
$4,254.00
$627.00
$81,009.00
$3,614.00
$34,400.00
$4,372.00
$1,957.00
$1,430.00
$750.00
$14,037.00
$5,000.00
$12,000.00
$3,395.00
$459,526.00
$6,973.00
$17,751.00

Forwarded
Balance
$4,166.00
$6,494.00

Other
Additions
$6,401.45
$9,132.50

$11,213.00
$194.00
$4,678.00
$961.00

$884.80
$1,422.50

$1,771.00

$4,803.00
$3,766.00
$18,507.00

$24,000.00

$5,683.00

$911.49

$498.00
$6,991.00

$888.00
$2,053.58
$92,965.00

$886.00
$128.00
$543.00
$70.00
$1,963.00

$986.70
$590.00
$81.00
$20.00
$8,220.00

$131.00
$177,998.62
$1,027.00
$51,992.00
$1,903.60
$218.20

$1,150,204.62

$72,702.00

$328,326.64

To Be
To Reserve
Expended
Carried Forward To Surplus
Account
$8,119.47
$27,281.98
$2,484.26
$84,648.24
$6,589.00
$1,411.00
$20,098.96
$4,785.84
$420.00
$580.00
$7,533.09
$4,889.41
$12,795.17
$1,204.83
$151.02
$3,848.98
$3,416.21
-$16.21
$82,416.75
$0.00
$20,478.04
$61,434.14
$5,792.57
$50,478.43
$3,616.00
$150.00
$31,254.84
$11,252.16
$89,488.07
$28,584.62
$8,887.64
$20,023.85
$2,185.65
$2,068.35
$1,255.50
$757.50
$81,632.56
$8,421.02
$92,965.00
$0.00
$2,375.00
$2,125.00
$34,400.00
$0.00
$3,314.60
$2,172.10
$1,118.34
$1,971.66
$465.91
$1,115.09
$338.81
$431.19
$4,702.19
$19,517.81
$5,000.00
$0.00
$12,000.00
$0.00
$3,523.60
$2.40
$637,523.64
$0.98
$181.74
$7,818.26
$17,750.77
$0.23
$42,433.48
$9,558.52
$557.00
$1,346.60
$52.40
$165.80
$49,107.45
$1,377,003.98
$84,223.12
$88,750.39
$61,434.14

Expense And Revenue Summary

2017 GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
A LL EN DING BALANCES ARE AS OF 12/31/2017
GENERAL CHECKING
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
2017 INTEREST
DEPOSITS
CHECKS/WITHDRAWALS

CHECKBOOK BALANCE

$125,576.92
$149.68
2,034,975.81
______________ $2,107,901.48

PETTY CASH

$ 100.00

STUMPAGE BANK ACCOUNT-ACADIA FCU
SHARE-. BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
INTEREST
ENDING BALANCE:
SUPER SHARE: BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
2017 STUMPAGE REVENUE
INTEREST
SILVICULTURE INTEREST EXCESS
EXPENDED TOR ROAD LOAN PAYMENTS
ENDING BALANCE SUPER SHARE:
6 MONTH CD: BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
INTEREST
6 MO. CD ENDING BALANCE

$25.01
$0.11
$25.12
$119,902.62
$75,136.00
$454.91
$699.95
$90,276.54
$105,916.94
$108,247.17
$488.11

BALANCE TOTAL STUMPAGE ACCOUNT
NOTE: 6 mo. CD was rolled over into another 6 mo. CD at time of expiration

$108,735.28

PORTAGE LAKE ASSOCIATION-ACADIA I
SHARE: BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
INTEREST
DEPOSIT
TRANSFERRED FROM PLA CD-ROLL OVER
TRANSFERRED TO 1 YEAR CD
TRANSFERRED TO 2 YEAR CD
TRANSFERRED TO 3 YEAR CD
TRANSFERRED TO 4 YEAR CD
TRANSFERRED TO 5 YEAR CD

SHARE/SAV1NGS BALANCE
SAVINGS CD:
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
INTEREST
TO PLA SHARE-CLOSE OUT
SAVINGS CD YEAR END BALANCE
SAVINGS 1 YEAR CD:
BEGINNING BALANCE 7/10/2017
INTEREST
1 YEAR CD YEAR END BALANCE
SAVINGS2 YEAR CD:
BEGINNING BALANCE 7/10/2017
INTEREST
2 YEAR CD YEAR END BALANCE
SAVINGS3 YEAR CD
BEGINNING BALANCE 7/10/2017
INTEREST
3 YEAR CD YEAR END BALANCE
SAVINGS4 YEAR CD
BEGINNING BALANCE 7/10/2017
INTEREST
4 YEAR CD YEAR END BALANCE

$25.53
$0.67
$2,500.00
$10,044.72
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
________________$2,500.00
_________ $70.92
$10,021.47
$23.25
_______________$10,044.72
$ 0.00

$2,500.00
$7.80

_________
$2,507.80

$2,500.00
$ 12,01__________________

$2312.01
$2,500.00
$15.62_______________
$2,515.62
$2,500.00
$ 18.04_______________________

$2,518.04

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

2017 GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
SAVINGS5 YEAR CD
BEGINNING BALANCE 7/10/2017
INTEREST

$2,500.00
________ $24.07

5 YEAR CD YEAR END BALANCE
BALANCE ALL CDS
BALANCE TOTAL PORTAGE LAKE ASSN. ACCOUNT

$2,524.07
$12,577.54
$ 12, 648.46

M IN ISTERIA L SCHOOL LOT BANK ACCOUNT-NORSTATE
SHARE: BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
$5,183.14
INTEREST
$58.39
2017 MINISTERIAL LOT STUMPAGE REVENUE
$45,476.55
2016 BANK ERROR CORRECTION
DEPOSITED INTO RESERVE CD
______________
SHARE/SAVINGS BALANCE
RESERVE CD:
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
$15,694.75
2016 BANK ERROR CORRECTION
$5,156.43
INTEREST/DIVIDEND
$228.32
2017 MINISTERIAL STUMPAGE DEPOSIT
$45,535.15
CD BALANCE
BALANCE TOTAL MINISTERIAL SCHOOL LOT ACCOUNT

$5,156.43
$45,535.15
$26.50

$66,614.65
$66,641.15

CEM ETERY PERPETUAL CARE—ACADIA
BEGINNING BALANCE 11/9/2017
INTEREST

BALANCE CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE

$11,000.33
$4.45

PUBLIC W ORKS EQUIPM ENT BANK ACCOUNT-KATAHDIN
IC S SAVINGS
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
$40,165.43
2017 APPROPRIATION
$10,000.00
INTEREST
$55.74
INTERNATIONAL PLOW TRUCK PURCHASE
________________
BALANCE
CHECKING: BEGINNING & ENDING BALANCE
BALANCE TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT ACCOUNT

$11,004.78

$30,000.00
$20.221.17
$50.00________
$20,271.17

ROAD RESERVE BANK ACCOUNT-NORSTATE
SHARE
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
$141,489.93
LRAP REVENUE
$10,156.00
INTEREST
$307.57
2017 EXCISE TAX APPROPRIATION
____ $70,000,00
BALANCE ROAD RESERVE
FIR E DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT BANK ACCOUNT-NORSTATE
SAVINGS
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
$27.19
INTEREST
$1.49
DEPOSIT-2017 APPROPRIATION
$10,000.00
TRANSFER TO RESERVE CD
_______
$10,002.91
BALANCE -SAVINGS
$25.77
EQUIPMENTRESERVE CD
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
$89,080.52
2017 APPROPRIATION & ACCRUED SAV. INT.
$10,002.91
INTEREST
$632.77_______________
$99,716.20
BALANCE-RESERVE CD
BALANCE TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT SAVINGS & CD

$99.741,97

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

2017 GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
GENERAL IC S SAVINGS BANK ACCOUNT-KATAHDIN
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
DEPOSIT-SCHOOL PAYMENTS for JUN-JUL 2018
INTEREST
TO GENL. CHKG-EMERGENCY SURPLUS
TO GENL. CHKG-PLOW/BEACH/TH REPAIRS
TO GENL. CHKG FOR 2017 SCHOOL JAN-JUN

$353,860.37
$229,762.54
$792.45
$25,000.00
$44,519.84
$229.762.56

BALANCE

^^5,132,52^

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING BANK ACCOUNTS-KATAHPIN
T7FIC S SAVINGS
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
INTEREST
2017 TTF @ 75%
75% 2017 BETE REIMBURSEMENT
ROADS LOAN PMTS-PER SPEC. TWN. MTG 1/21/15_

$144,912.71
$521.12
$61,434.14
$42,433.48
$29,250.16
$220,051.29
$525.00

BALANCE ICS
CHECKING
BALANCE TOTAL T1F ACCOUNTS

'$220,576.29

SILVICULTURE BANK ACCOUNT-KATAHDIN
SIL VICULTURE IC S SAVINGS:
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
$200,059.44
INTEREST
$699.96
TO STUMPAGE SAVINGS-EXCESS INTEREST __________________

$699.95 *
BALANCE ICS
$200.059.45
CHECKING; BEGINNING
$50.00
$50.00
WITHDRAWAL IN ERROR BY BANK
__________________
BALANCE
$0.00
BALANCE TOTAL SILVICULTURE ACCOUNTS
'$200,059.45
’"Per Silviculture Account By-Laws (approved 5/7/2014), the Silviculture bank account shall not exceed $200,000
Monthly interest from the Silviculture ICS is now being deposited into the Stumpage savings in accordance with these By-Laws

KEY BANK SAVINGS (opened in conjunction with the Road Improvement loan 2015)
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
INTEREST
INACTIVE ACCOUNT BANK CHARGE

$100.27
$0.01
$4.50

BALANCE

2018 REAL ESTATE TAXES PRE-PAYM ENTS
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
BALANCE
IN SU FFIC IEN T FUNDS RECEIVABLE
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVABLE
RECEIVED
BALANCE

$95.78
$0.00
$642.05
$642.05
$56.00
$178.50
$234.50
$ 0.00

SCHOLARSHIPS____________________
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
EXPENDED

BALANCE

LIEN & DISCHARGE COSTS____________
BALANCE AS OF 1/1/2017
RECEIVED

$2,000.00

$4,000.00
$ 2,000.00

$2,209.88
$2,914.98

GENEFtAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

2017 GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
POSTAGE
EXPENDED TO REGISTRY OF DEEDS

BALANCE

MOTOR V EH ICLE REGISTRATIO N S
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
MOTOR V EH ICLE SALES TAX
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
MOTOR V EH ICLE T IT LES
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
ATV REGISTRATIO N S
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
BOAT REGISTRATIO N S
BEGNNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
SNOWMOBILE REGISTRATIO N S
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
DOG LICEN SES
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
HUNT/FISH LICEN SES
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
STATE PLUMBING FEE
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
NACSB
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED

$542.99
$1,590.18
$2,991.69
$0.00
$34,479.85
$34,399.85
$80.00
$0.00
$16,288.14
$16,288.14
$0.00
$0,00
$1,726.00
$1,726.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,923.00
$2,923.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4,400.00
$4,400.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4,438.00
$4,438.00
$0.00
$0.00
$322.00
$322.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4,607.25
$4,607.25
$0.00
$0.00
$175.00
$175.00
$0.00
$0,00
$1,185.00
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2017 GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
PAID TO NACSB

BALANCE

FEDERAL W ITHHOLDING
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
WITHHELD
PAID TO US TREASURY
BALANCE
FIC A W ITHHOLDING
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
WITHHELD
PAID TO US TREASURY
BALANCE
STATE W ITHHOLDING
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
WITHHELD
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
RV SA LES TAX
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
SNOWMOBILE FEE REIMBURSEMENT
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED FROM STATE OF MAINE
PAID TO PLSC
BALANCE
SNOWMOBILE T R A IL GRANT
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED DEPT. OF CONSERVATION
PAID TO PL SNOWMOBILE CLUB
BALANCE
SEP TIC GRANT_____________________
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
EXPENDED-RESEARCH
BALANCE
PEP SURCHARGE___________________
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
RECEIVED
PAID TO STATE OF MAINE
BALANCE
FIR E DEPARTMENT DONATIONS
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
DONATION-GAGNE, P. GO FUND ME
BALANCE
ROAD IMPROVEMENT LOAN-KEY BANK
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
LOAN PAYMENT W/INTEREST
BALANCE

$1,185.00
$0.00
$0.00

$13,187.18
$13,187.18
'$

0.00

$0.00

$24,214.08
$24,214.08
$0.00
$0.00

$4,032.19
$4,032.19

$0.00

$2,307.43
$2,307.43
m .00
$0.00

$390.58
$390.58
$0.00
$ 0.00

$28,238.00
$28,238.00
$ 0.00

$2,639.89
$15.00
4.89
$0.00

$15.00
$15.00
$0.00

$1,708.72
$100.00

$1,608.72
$178,556.39
$119,526.70
$59,029.69

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

2017 GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
V ITA L RESTORATIONS_______________
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
APPROPRIATION PER ART 16-2016 REPORT
RECEIVED
EXPENDED: VITAL & TOWN RECORDS PRESERVE!
BALANCE

$4,084.97
$1,500.00
$424.00
$3,921.25______________________________

$2,087.72

DESIGNATED LEGAL__________________
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
$4,279.64
EXPENDED: CUSTOM TAXIDERMY FORECLOSURE
$74.00
PHCC FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ADVICE_______ $370.00_______________
BALANCE

$3,835.64

DESIGNATED PARK DONATIONS—MEMORY OF G ILBERT CYR________
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/2017
$1,085.00
TREES & SHRUBS FOR PAVILION
_______ $734.67_______________
BALANCE

$350.33

OTHER DESIGNATED LEDGER ACCOUNTS:
TIF ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
TIF FUND DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED ROAD RESERVE
DESIGNATED MINISTERIAL SCHOOL LOT FUND
DESIGNATED PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT
DESIGNATED SENIOR MEMORIAL PARK
DESIGNATED PLA SAVINGS ACCOUNT
DESIGNATED CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE
DESIGNATED ROAD IMPROVEMENT LOAN
DESIGNATED KEY BANK SAVINGS-RD IMPROVEMENT LOAN
DESIGNATED REVENUE SHARING
DESIGNATED STUMPAGE
DESIGNATED SILVICULTURE
DESIGNATED FIRE DEPT RESERVE
DESIGNATED REVALUATION
DESIGNATED KITCHEN IMPROVEMENTS
UNDESIGNATED FUNDS______________
BEGINNING BALANCE 1/1/17
NET INCOME
INITIAL BUDGET
HOMESTEAD EXEPMTION RECEIVABLE ADJUSTMENT
MISC ACCOUNT CORRECTIONS, NET
SURPLUS FOR PLOW TRUCK PURCHASE
$7,965.00
GENERAL LEDGER & EXPENSE BUDGETS
$36,500.00
CARRIED FORWARD EXPENSE BUDGETS
$85,956.00
DESIGNATED ACCT BUDGETS
$20,000.00
2017 COUNTY TAX BUDGET
$82,416.75
2017 TIF EXPENSE BUDGET & DESIGNATED ACCT
$81,912.18
2017 OVERLAY BUDGET
$4,778.05
BALANCE

$525.00
$220,051.29
$221,953.50
$66,641.15
$20J2 7 T U = = =
$50.00
$12,648.46
$11,004.78
$59,029.69
$95.78
$4,425.50
$214,677.34
$200,059.45
$99,741.97
$ 20,000,00

$1,027.74_______
$476,097.42
$172,973.51
$67,168.00
$2,589.05
$351.75

* $399,651.75

* Surplus balance includes real estate and personal property taxes owed but not yet paid
Surplus balance does not include reserve account amounts

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
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LIABILITIES

ASSETS

2017 GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY

o

General Checkinq
Stumpaqe Savinqs
Stumpage CD
PLA Savinqs & CDS
Ministerial School Lot Sav & CD
Cemetery Perpetual Care Savinqs
Public Works Equipment Res.
Road Reserve
Fire Dept. Equip. Res-CD & Sav.
General ICS
TIF ICS Savinqs & Checkinq
Silviculture ICS
Road Loan Savings
Scholarships
Lien & Discharqe Costs
Motor Vehicle Registrations
Motor Vehicle Sales Tax
Motor Vehicle Titles
ATV Registrations
Boat Registrations
Snowmobile Registrations
Doq Licenses
Huntinq/Fishinq Licenses
State Plumbing Fee
NACSB
Federal Withholding
FICA Withholding
State Withholding
RV Sales Tax
Snowmobile Fee Reimbursement
Snowmobile Trail Grant
Septic Grant
DEP Surcharge
Fire Dept. Donations
Road Improvement Loan
1

Beginning
Balance
$125,576.92
$119,927.63
$108,247.17
$22,547.00
$20,877.89
$11,000.33
$40,215.43
$141,489.93
$89,107.71
$353,860.37
$145,437.71
$200,059.44
$100.27
$4,000.00
$2,209.88
$0.00
$0.00
$000
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,639.89
$0.00
$1,708.72
$178,556.39

Interest
$149.68
$455.02
$488.11
$101.46
$286.71
$4.45
$55.74
$307.57
$634.26
$792.45
$521.12
$699.96
$0.01

Other
Additions
$2,034,975.81
$75,835.95“

Expended
$2,107,901.48
$90,276.54

-

$2,500.00
$50,632.98

-

$12,500.00
$5,156.43

$10,000.00
$80,156.00
$10,000.00
$229,762.54
$103,867.62

-

$30,000.00

-

General Ledger Summary

—
=

=

=

-

-

-

$15.00

=

=

-

-

$2,914.98
$34,479.85
$16,288.14
$1,726.00
$2,923.00
$4,400.00
$4,438.00
$322.00
$4,607.25
$175.00
$1,185.00
$13,187.18
$24,214.08
$4,032.19
$2,307.43
$390.58
$28,238.00

S

-

$299,282.40
$29,250.16
$699.95
$4.50
$2,000.00
$2,133.17
$34,399.85
$16,288.14
$1,726.00
$2,923.00
$4,400.00
$4,438.00
$322.00
$4,607.25
$175.00
$1,185.00
$13,187.18
$24,214.08
$4,032.19
$2,307.43
$390.58
$28,238.00
$15.00
$15.00
$100.00
$119,526.70

=
S
=
=

=;

=
=
=
=
=

ss
=
=
=
=
=
=

ss
s
=
=

a
a

Ending
Balance
$52,800.93
$105,942.06
$108,735.28
$12,648.46
$66,641.15
$11,004-78
$20,271.17
$221,953.50
$99,741.97
$285,132.96
$220,576.29
$200,059.45
$95.78
$2,000.00
$2,991.69
$80.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,624.89
$0.00
$1,608.72
$59,029.69

2017 GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY
DESIGNATED ACCOUNTS

Beginning

C*

Balance
$4,084.97
$4,279.64
$1,027.74
$1,085.00

Designated Vitals Restoration
Designated Legal
Designated Kitchen Improve.
Designaed Parks-Cyr Memory
TIF Administrative Fees
Designated TIF Fund
Designated Road Reserve
Designated Ministerial School Lot
Designated Public Works Eguipment Reserve
I Designated Senior Memorial Park
I Designated PLA S
Designated Cemetery Perpetual Care
I Designated Road Improvement Loan
, Designated Key Bank Savings-Road Improvement Loan
Designated Revenue Sharing
Designated Stumpage
Designated Silviculture________________
Designated Fire Dept Eguipment Reserve
[Designated Revaluation
j Designated Cemetery Perpetual Care
lllndesignated/Unassigned
l
$476,097.42r

Interest

Other
Additions
$1,924.00

Expended
$3,921.25
$370.00
$734.67

I

Ending
Balance
$2,087.72
$3,909.64
$1,027.74
$350.33
$525.00
$220,051.29
$221,953.50
$66,641.15
$20,271.17
$50.00
$12,648.46
$11,004.78
$59,029.69
$95.78
$4,425.50
$214,677.34
$200,059.45
$99,741,97
$20 ,000.00

$243,082.311 -

General Ledger Summary

$319.527.98

$11,004.78
$399,651.75

Year to Year Com parisons
As of December 31 of each year
EXPENDED:
General Administration
Town Officers
Assessing
Town Hall (less fuel & electric)
Fuel
Sectrldty

Planning & Appeals Boards
Code Enforcement
Abatments
Discounts
Annual Dues
General Assistance
Insurance
Town Hall Improvements
County Tax
TIF-Maine Woods Reimburse.
Nashville Pit. Excise Taxes
Fire Department
Animal Control
Public Works (less sand & salt)
Sand
Salt

Contracted Services
NASWA
Transfer Station
Cemetery
Beautification
Si Iviculture-Forester
Parks/Beach/Campqround/Pavil
Portaqe take Assn
P.L. Snowmobile Club
P.L. ATV Club
P.L. Tourism Cmte.
P.L. Historical Society
Portaqe Hills Country Club
Social Services
Portaqe Lake School Dept.
Street Liqhts
Ashland User Fees

2014

2015

2016________ 2017

$27,996.06
$75,456.16
$6,545.50
$16,814.43

$28,066.98
$75,006.13
$9,237.00
$14,881.20

$27,281.98
$84,648.24
$6,589.00
$11,550.05

$9,151.91
$5,053.98

$5,783.83
$4,312.01

$3,702.94
$3,878.61

$4,867.76
$3,681,15

$549.60
$10,497.38
$13,262.19
$13,219.25
$3,686.25
$672.11
$57,129.15
$15,795.00
$74,636.65
$21,057.26

$400.00
$11,576.79
$0.00
$13,209.60
$3,314.66
$233.19
$50,213.35
$19,130.00
$72,500.40
$19,086.46

$22,313.50
$990.89
$76,303.53

$20,786.75
$821.99
$84,979.84

$846.42"
$9,726.56“
$0.00
$13,038.86
$3,279.56
$0.00
$50,208.90
$9,773.53
$81,211.90
$21,042.81
$17,313.45
$23,990.20
$1,239.65"
$78,520.19

$420.00
$7,533.09
$151.02
$12,795.17
$3,416.21
$150.00
$50,478.43
$31,254.84
$82,416.75.
$20,478.04
$19,288.55
$20,023.85
$1,255.50
$74,384.82

$8,225.00
$4,910.87

$7,050.00
$4,973,03

$5,875.00
$3,164.80

$4,700.00
$2,547,74

$3,883.00
$31,608.00
$3,742.35
$6,256.50
$1,810.14
$6,091.47
$19,303.67
$500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$1,500.00

$8,823.00
$32,758.00
$4,748.62
$2,157.09
$1,238.19
$0.00
$20,375.63
$500.00
$2,500.00
$4,000.00
$1,500.00

$2,653.10
$482,025.00
$7,627.39
$21,244.47
$1,059,543.37

$2,803.20
$467,025.02
$7,755.50
$16,731.80
$1,018,100.10

$1,441.50
$32,758.00
$5,891.98
$3,271.86
$1,429.90
$0.00
$16,639.63
$500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,000.00
$1 ,000.00
$3,123.60
$459,524.98
$7,472.87
$47,083.58
$1,043,642.59

$2,375.00
$34,400.00
$3,314.60
$1,971.66
$1,115.09
$0.00
$19,517.81
$500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,000.00
$2,500.00
$3,523.60
$459,525.02
$7,818.26
$17,750.77
$1,033,724.00

$25,410.24
$72,313.31
$6,374.50
$24,745.71

**2014 Abatements include Personal Property abatement for ownership error
X 2014 Public Works Expenses Include $9500 for the purchase of sweeper brushes for the Backhoe
Expenses for Parks/Beach/Campground/Pavllion in 2014 & 2015 include repairs to the Seaplane Base & beach bridge
A 2014 Ashland Fees Includes $5,000 for the community rec. center; 2016 includes $28,849.83 one-time fee for new ambulance

REVENUES:
Building Permits
Plumbinq Permits
Town Hall Rental &. Deposit

2014
$195.00
$625.00

2015
$4,765.00
$487.50
$75.00

2016
$590.00
$1,065.00
$200.00

2017
$390.00
$502.50
$325.00

Town Hall Table Rentals
Soda Maehine/Bottle Redeption
Tax Interest
Agent Fees
Bear Bait Permits
Vehicle Excise Tax
Boat Excise Tax
Nashville Pit. Election Fees
Nashville Pit. Fire Dept Fees
BETE Reimbursement
Revenue Sharinq
Homestead Reimbursement
Tree Growth Reimbursement
Veteran Exempt. Reimbursement
Checkinq/Geni Savings Interest
Fax/Copies
Insurance Dividends
Dog License Fees
State Gas Refund: FD & PW
Transfer Stn. Tire Fee
Transfer Stn. Shingle Fee
Transfer Stn. Scrap Metal
Cemetery Lot Sales
Campground Rental Fee
Pavilion Rental
Education Subsidy/Grants-State
Overlay

$22.45
$9,414.05
$2,854.75
$91,477.95
$2,277.90
$400.00
$400.00
$36,334.00
$14,653.60
$10,810.00
$10,811.00
$476.00
$1,041.77
$432.84
$1,724.00
$147.00
$35.98
$108.00
$49.00
$1,035.60
$400.00
$870.00
$25.00
$193,402.77
$25,407.00
$405,430.66

$114.30
$8,832.82
$2,940.00
$120.00
$100,967.60
$2,194.80
$0.00
$0.00
$38,321.00
$17,776.36
$9,631.00
$10,859.26
$293.00
$1,048.05
$362.25
$984.00
$189.00
$0.00
$156.00
$0.00
$1,247.20
$0.00
$835.00
$300.00
$217,375.57
$23,874.00
$443,748.71

$500.00
$51.35
$4,942.19
$2,885.00
$120.00
$101,949.99
$2,103.80
$530.00
$400.00
$55,295.00
$16,662.54
$12,924.00
$9,257.98
$445.00
$953.12
$434.19
$0.00
$313.00
$17.76
$104.00
$218.00
$1,197.70
$400.00
$1,453.00
$50.00
$201,171.72
$21,174.45
$437,408.79

$330.00
$29.80
$5,948.52
$3,099.25
$0.00
$118,072.69
$1,903.60
$1,060.00
$800.00
$9,558.52
$14,095.65
$13,860.20
$9,189.68
$478.00
$942.13
$302.75
$1,771.00
$255.00
$0.00
$132.00
$0.00
$854.70
$100.00
$1,795.00
$150.00
$188,340.62
$4,278.05
$378,564,661

# Excise taxes 2015 and after include Nashville Plantation excise received
* 2017 BETE Reimbursement is net of total reimbursement less deposit into TIF savings account

General Ledger Accounts
Ending Balances
General Checking
Stumpaqe Bank Acct.
Ministerial School Lot Bank Acct.
Cemetery Perpetual Care
Public Works Equip Res.
Road Reserve
Fire Dept. Equip. Reserve
General ICS
TIF ICS
Silviculture ICS
Septic Grant
Scholarships
Undesignated Funds (Surplus)

2014
$215,306.38
$57,981.75
$25,693.10

2015
$161,684.34
$204,553.88
$20,736.32

2016
$125,576.92
$228,174.80
$20,877.89

$40,215.43
$141,489.93
$89,107.71
$353,860.37
$145,437.68
$200,059.44
$2,639.89
$4,000.00
$529,190.69
$540,591.85
$476,097.42
$1,791,771.37
$1,874,681.42 $1,827,537.48
*2014 Road Reserve includes $4 9,000 from the State for discontinuance of West Rd.
$49,762.56
$195,940.71
$66,065.19
$334,827.22
$145,162.88
$171,264.67
$576.22

$60,011.08
$76,399.11
$76,534.82
$328,129.41
$203,532.27
$200,059.45
$2,448.89

Taxes Outstanding at Year End: teal Estate & Personal Property
2013 Tax Year
$29,643.52
$3,014.44
2014 Tax Year
$23,775.16
$83,398.41
2015 Tax Year
$69,616.52
2016 Tax Year
2017 Tax Year

$5,418.97
$23,617.78
$72,422.85

2017
$52,800.93
$214,677.34
$66,641.15
$11,004.78
$20,271.17
$221,953.50
$99,741.97
$285,132.96
$220,576.29
$200,059.45
$2,624.89
$2,000.00
$399,651.75
$1,797,136.18

$25,568.75
$75,132.64

2017 BAN K ASSETS SUMMAR Y
This report shows the total amount of assets in the Town of Portage Lake bank accounts, categorized by
bank to let the taxpayers know exactly where the Town's money is.
♦ The exception is the Portage Lake Assn, savings account at Acadia, which is being held in the Town's name for use by the PLA.
Katahdin Trust:
General Checking
Public Works Equipment Reserve
General ICS Savings
TIF ICS Savings
Silviculture ICS Savings
Total at Katahdin Trust as of 12/31/17

$52,800.93
$20,271.17
$285,132.96
$220,576.29
$200,059.45

NorState Federal Credit Union:
Ministerial School Lot
Fire Dept. Equip. Reserve & Debit
Public Works Road Reserve
Total at NorState FCU as of 12/31/17

$66,641.15
$99,741.97
$221,953.50

Acadia Federal Credit Union
Portage Lake Town Stumpage
Cemetery Perpetual Care
♦ Portage Lake Assn. Savings
Total at Acadia FCU as of 12/31/17

$214,677.34
$11,004.78
$12,648.46

Key Bank
Savings for Road Improvement Loan

$778,840.80

$388,336.62

$238,330.58

$95.78

Total Assets in Bank Accounts

$1,405,603.78

Bank Account Summary
5*i
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Independent Auditors' Report
To the Board of Selectpersons of the
Town o f Portage Lake, Maine
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Portage Lake, Maine as of and for the year ended
December 31,2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table o f contents.
M anagem en t’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in GovernmentalAuditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
o f the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. H ie procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fond, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the Town of Portage Lake, Maine, as of December 31,2017, and the respective changes in financial position
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

51

To the Board of Selectpersons of the
Town o f Portage Lake, Maine
Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management s
discussion and analysis nn|i budgetary information on Pages I through TV and Schedules 1 and 2, be present to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

OtherInformation
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Town of Portage Lake’s basic financial statements. Schedules 3 and 4 are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of
federal awards (Schedule 5) is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Maine Department
of Education, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statement.
These schedules are the responsibility o f management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements as a whole.
Other Reporting Required by GovernmentAuditing Standards
In accordance with GovernmentAuditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 7,2018 on
our consideration of the Town of Portage lake’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with GovernmentAuditing
Standards in considering the Town of Portage Lake's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

February 7,2018

Town of Portage Lake, Maine

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31,2017
UNAUDITED
In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the management of the Town of Portage Lake presents
the following narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town for the year ended December 31,
2017. This narrative should be used in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements. This
discussion and analysis includes comparative data from the current and the prior year.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
•

The assets of the Town of Portage Lake exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$2,623,487. Of this amount, $1,244,917 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the government's
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors in accordance with the Town's fund designation and fiscal
policies.

•

The Town's total net position increased by $218,674.

•

At the close of the current fiscal year, the Town of Portage Lake's governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of $1,428,258. Operations increased the fund balance by $33,069.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Town's basic financial statements. The
Town's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2)
fund financial statements and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements.
Government-wide financial statements -Th e government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers
with a broad overview of the Town's finances, In a manner similar to a private-sector business.
The Statement o f Net Position presents information on all of the Town's assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows and
outflows of resources with the difference between these classifications reported as net position. Over time,
increases or decreases In net position may serve as a useful Indicator of whether the financial position of the Town is
improving or deteriorating.
The Statement o f Activities presents information showing how the Town's net position changed during the fiscal
year. All changes in net position are reported when the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless
of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that
will only result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g. uncollected taxes). Both the Statement of Net Position
and the Statement of Activities are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting as opposed to the modified
accrual basis used in prior reporting models.
In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the Town reports only the genera! operations of
the Town. Currently, the Town has no business-type activities or component units.
REPORTING THE TOWN'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS
Fund Financial Statements
The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the Town as a
whole. Some funds are required to be established by state law and by debt covenants. However, the Town
establishes many other funds to help control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is
meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants and other money. The Town has a general fund and a
special revenue fund.

!
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Town of Portage Lake, Maine

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
UNAUDITED
REPORTING THE TOWN'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS (Continued)
Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
The governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting which measures cash and all other financial
assets that can readily be converted Into cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term
view of the Town's general governmental operations and the basic services It provides. Governmental fund
information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent In the near
future to finance the Town's programs. By comparing information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide statements, readers may better
understand the long-term effect of the government's near-term financing decisions. The relationships or differences
between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and
governmental funds are detailed in a reconciliation following the fund financial statements.
Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found immediately
following the basic financial statements.
GOVERNMENTAL-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
The Town's net position fs $2,623,487, which includes a net position of $38,928 from the school department since
the school department Is part of the Town. The largest portion of the Town's net position consists of cash and short
term Investments, ($1,157,038 in cash accounts and $277,574 Invested in short-term certificates of deposit) and
capital assets ($1,147,629, net of depreciation). The Town uses these assets to provide service to citizens. The
following is a summary of net position of the Town:
NET POSITION
2017

2016

$1,537,260
1.147.629

$1,477,399
1.104.622

2.684.889

2.582.021

Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities

61,402
-

118,878
58.330

Total Liabilities

61.402

177.208

1,079,229
299,341
1.244.917

929,624
30,925
1,444,264

$2,623,487

$2,404.813

Current assets
Capital assets, net of depreciation
Total Assets

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Positron
Net position increased from the normal operations of the Town.
Governmental Activities

Net position from operations provided by governmental activities was $218,674 in 2017 and $16,157 in 2016.
General revenues increased by approximately $74,000 from 2016. The majority of this increase was due to an
increase in stumpage received in 2017.
II
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Town of Portage Lake, Maine

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31,2017
UNAUDITED
GOVERNMENTAL-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued)
Governmental Activities (Continued)
Employee benefits and insurances were allocated directly to the department that incurred them in 2017.
The following is a summary of the governmental activity for the years ended December 31,2017 and December 31,
2016.
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
2m
REVENUES:
General Revenues:
Property taxes
Federal and state aid not restricted
Excise taxes
Miscellaneous revenues
Total General Revenues
Program Revenues:
Capital and operating grants
Charges for services
Total Program Revenues
Total Revenues
EXPEUSjS:
General Government
Education
Tax Increment Financing
Highway Department
Public Safety
Recreation
County tax
Solid Waste District
Road Improvement
Other
Total Expenses
TOTAL CHANGE IN NET POSITION FROM
OPERATIONS
NET POSITION-January 1
NET POSITION - December 31

2016

$ 977,689
23,286
100,431
.142,653
1.244.059

$1,002,003
25,921
86,240
55.566

227,032
19.629
246,661

255,430
-1 2 ,2 2 3 .
267.653

1.490.720

1.437.383

203,554
628,199
20,478
110,124
33,863
18,384
82,417
34,400
48,100
90,527

195,577
742,273
21,043
99,191
36,640
19,331
81,212
32,758
64,103
-129,098

1.272.046

L42j,226

218,674

16,157

2.404.813

2.388.656

52.623.487

52.404.813

1.169.730

GOVERNMENT FUND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
The focus of the Town of Portage Lake's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of expendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Town's financing
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

Town of Portage Lake, Maine

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31,2017
UNAUDITED
GOVERNMENT FUND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued)
At the end of the year, the Town of Portage Lake's governmental funds reported a fund balance of $1,428,258.
Approximately 59% of this fund balance represented selectpersons' assigned fund balance and 21% is restricted for
future school expenditures, future improvements restricted by the TIF, and the Portage Lake Association. The
remaining fund balance is unassigned and is available for new spending.
CAPITAL ASSETS
The Town of Portage Lake's Investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of December 31,2017
amounted to $1,079,229, net of depreciation and related long-term debt. This investment in capital assets includes
land, buildings, equipment and roads. All balances are at historical cost or estimated value at time of purchase.
Infrastructure assets such as roads, bridges, and networks are capitalized only during the year of implementation.
Ail construction of infrastructure for the Town is capitalized If the cost of the asset exceeds $25,000. The Town of
Portage Lake had an increase in the investment of capital assets for 2017 of $149,605. The detail of capital assets at
the end of 2017 and 2016, net of accumulated depreciation is as follows:
2017
Land
Buildings and improvements
Vehicles
Equipment
Roads

$

Total capital assets, net of depredation

$1.137.559

71,930
208,465
13,775
314,570
528,819

2m
$

71,930
183,939
16,399
253,262
579.092

$1.104.622

During 2017, the Town had approximately $31,000 in building improvements and $131,000 in public works
equipment and $5,000 for recreation department equipment.
Additional information on the Town of Portage Lake's capital assets can be found In Note 5 of this report.
DEBT ADMINISTRATION
At year end, the Town of Portage Lake had $58,330 remaining on the 1.97% bond payable obtained to finance the
road improvements. The final payment is due in June 2018.
GENERAL BUDGETARY ANALYSIS
During 2017, there were no budget amendments for the General Fund. Actual budgetary revenues of $1,274,142
were higher than budgeted revenues of $1,121,758 by $152,384. Actual budgeted expenditures from operations of
$1,020,197 were lower than budgeted expenses of $1,089,513 by $69,316. $165,957 of additional expenditures
were expected to come from surplus and reserves, however $204,527 was spent from surplus and transfers.
Overall, the Town had net revenues over expenditures (including from surplus and reserves) of $49,418 more than
budgeted.
CONTACTING THE TOWN'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and Investors and creditors with a
general overview of the Town's finances and to show the Town's accountability for the money it receives. If you
have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Town Manager, at the Town
Office in Portage Lake, P.O. Box 255, Portage Lake, Maine 04768.
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TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Exhibit A

Statement of Net Position
as of December 31,2017

Governmental
Activities

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and temporary investments (Notes 1 and 2)
Short-term investments (Note 1)
Uncollected taxes (Schedtde 3)
Other receivables

$ 1,157,038
277,574
100,059
2,589
1,537,260

Total current assets
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Long-term investments (Note 1)
Capital assets (Note 5)
Less allowance for depreciation

10,070
1,824,679
(687,120)

Total noncurrent assets

1,147,629

Total assets

2,684,889

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Cunent portion of bond payable (Note 9)
Total current liabilities
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

3,072
58,330
61,402

1,079,229
299,341
1,244,917
$ 2,623,487

Total net position

Tfie accompanying notes are an integralpart o f thisfinancial statement
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TOW N OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Exhibit B

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Expenses
Functions/Programs
Primary Government
Governmental Activities:
Education
Tax Increment Financing
General Government
Protection
Highway Department
Recreation
County Tax
Solid Waste District
Ashland Facilities
Streetlights
Road Improvements
Grants
Code Enforcement
Interest Expense
Other
Total governmental activities

$

628,199
20,478
205,554
33,863
110,124
18,384
82,417
34,400
17,751
7,818
48,100
28,238
7,533
2,859
26,328

$ 1,272,046

Net (Expenses)
Revenue and
Program Revenues
Changes in Net
- —
PogfcipB
Charges
Operating
for
Grants and Governmental
Services Contributions
Activities

15,534
2,220
1,875

$

188,341
10,453
28,238
*
*

$19,629

$ 227,032

$

General revenues:
Taxes
Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Discounts and abatements
Homestead reimbursement and other tax related
Excise
Federal and state aid not restricted to specific purposes
Interest, lien and lease income
Stumpage
Miscellaneous revenues

$

(439,858)
(20,478)
(190,020)
(33,863)
(99,671)
(16,164)
(82,417)
(34,400)
(17,751)
(7,818)
(48,100)
(7,533)
(2,859)
(24,453)
(1,025,385)

921,716
(12,946)
68,919
100,431
23,286
13,361
120,613
8,679

Subtotal, general revenues

1,244,059

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

218,674

NET POSITION - JANUARY 1
NET POSITION - DECEMBER 31

<Z15e accompanying notes are an integrafpart o f 'tliisfinancialstatement

2,404,813
$ 2,623,487

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Exhibit C

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
as of December 31,2017

General Fund

ASSETS
Cash and temporary investments (Notes 1 and 2)
Investments (Note 1)
Uncollected taxes (Note 7 and Schedule 3)
Other receivables
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenue (Note 6)
Fund balances:
Restricted:
School expenditures
TEF
Portage Lake Association
Unrestricted:
Assigned
Unassigned
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

Town

School

Special
Revenue
Fund

$1,115,485
287,644
100,059
2,589

$38,928
-

$2,625
-

-

-

$1,505,777

$38,928

$2,625

$1,547,330

$

$

$

$

3,072

"

$1,157,038
287,644
100,059
2,589

3,072

80,000

80,000

66,641
220,576
12,648

iQ.tal

-

66,641
220,576
12,648

-

-

803,094
319,746

38,928

2,625

-

"

844,647
319,746

1,422,705

38,928

2,625

1,464,258

$1,505,777

$38,928

$2,625

$1,547,330

The accompanying notes are an integrafpart ofthis financialstatement

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Exhibit D

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
General Fund

REVENUES
Property taxes
Homestead and veterans reimbursement/BETE
Reimbursement
Discounts and abatements
Federal assistance
State assistance
Education subsidy
Revenue sharing
Tree growth reimbursement
LRAP grant
State grants
Stumpage
Excise taxes
Other revenues
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Education
General government
Tax increment financing
Protection
Highway department
Recreation
Street lights
County tax
Solid waste district
Ashland facilities
Grants
Code Enforcement
Capital Outlays
Other
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING USES
Payments on long-term bond
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
FUND BALANCE - JANUARY 1
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

Town

School

$ 462,191

$459,524

Special
Revenue
Fund

Total
$ 921,715

$

68,919
(12,946)
-

10,342

-

14,096
9,190
10,156
120,613
100,431
41,967

177,999
*
-

28,238
-

177,999
14,096
9,190
10,156
28,238
120,613
100,431
41,967

814,617

647,865

28,238

1,490,720

198,341
20,478
22,310
84,008
15,384
7,818
82,417
34,400
17,751
7,533
128,919
26,313

628,199

-

628,199
198,341
20,478
22,310
84,008
15,384
7,818
82,417
34,400
17,751
28,253
7,533
128,919
26,313

645,672

628,199

28,253

1,302,124

119527

-

-

119,527

49,418

19,666

(15)

69,069

1,373,287

19,262

$1,422,705

$ 38,928

*

lfie accompanying notes ate an integraCpart oftfiisfinanciaf statement.

28,253
-

2,640

68,919
(12,946)
10,342

1,395,189

$2,625 $1,464,258

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Exhibit E
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
with the Statement of Net Position
December 31,2017

$1,464,258

Total fond balance - governmental fonds (Exhibit C)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as assets in governmental fonds:
The cost o f capital assets is
Accumulated depreciation is

$ 1,824,679
(687,120)
1,137,559

Bond Payable

(58,330)

Deferred Inflows of property taxes

80,000

Total net position - governmental activities (Exhibit A)

The accompanying notes are an integralpart o f thisfinancial statement.

$2,623,487

TOW N OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Exhibit F

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances with the
Government-Wide Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit D)

$ 69,069

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:
Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental funds
as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are shown in the
statement of net position and allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual
depreciation expenses in the statement of activities. This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeds capital outlays in the period:
Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

$ (95,982)
128,919
32,937

Principal payments on bonds are accounted for as expenditures using the governmental
approach. These payments are used to off-set liabilities in governmental activities.
Change in net position of governmental activities (Exhibit B)

Hie accompanying notes are ait integralpart o f thisfinancialstatement

116,668
$218,674

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2017
0 )____SUMMARY OE SIGNIFICAN T.ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The Town of Portage lik e , Maine was incorporated in 1909 under the laws of the State of Maine. The
Town operates under a selectperson-town meeting form of government and provides the following
services: Public safety, public works, health/social services, education, improvements, planning/zoning
and general administrative services.
In evaluating how to define the Town for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all
potential component units. The criteria for including a potential component unit within the reporting
entity is that of manifestation of oversight responsibility and financial interdependency. There are no
entities that are controlled by or dependent on the Town.
The financial statements of the Town have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles as applied to governmental units. The authority establishing the standards for
governmental accounting principles is the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
The Town of Portage Lake’s basic financial statements include government-wide statements, including
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a
more detailed level of financial information.
Government-wide Financial Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities
display information about the Town as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the
primary government, except for fiduciary funds. These statements distinguish between those activities of
the Town that are governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The Town
currently has no business-type activities.
The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities of the
Town at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each department or function of the Town's governmental activities. Direct
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service or department and, therefore, clearly
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods
or services offered by the department, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular department and interest earned on grants that is
required to be used to support a particular department. Revenues that are not classified as program
revenues are presented as general revenues of the Town, with certain limited exceptions. The
comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each business
segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenue of the Town.
Fund Financial Statements - During the year, the Town segregates transactions related to certain
Town functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate
legal compliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the Town at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major
funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented
in a single column. The General Fund is reported as a major fund by the Town.

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2017
01

SUMMARY OF SIGNIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Accounting
The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets and account for the governmental resources allocated to them for the
purpose of carrying on specific activities in accordance with laws, regulations or other restrictions. The
various funds are summarized by type in the financial statements.

Q-OYERJCMiaCi [AIJEUNDS
Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed.
General Fund - The general fund accounts for financial resources in use for general types of
operations. This is a budgeted fund, and any fund balances are considered as resources available for
use. Revenues are derived primarily from property and other local taxes, state and federal
distributions, licenses, permits, charges for services, and interest income.
Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund accounts for revenues derived from specific sources
that are restricted by legal and regulatory provisions to finance specific activities. The Town is not
required to budget for this fund.
Measurement Focus
Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared
using the economic resources measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the
operation of the Town are included in the statement of net position.
Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current
financial resources measurement focus. W ith this measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses
(i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach differs from
the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are
prepared. Governmental fond financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief
explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the
statements for governmental funds.
Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are
included on the statement of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents
increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total position. The statement of cash flows
provides information about how the Town finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary
activities. During 2017, there were no proprietary funds.

Pgsjsj f A ccenting
The basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and
reported on the financial statements. Government-wide financial statements, together with fiduciary
funds, are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
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TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2017
01

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of Accounting (Continued)
Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. On the accrual basis of accounting,
expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred, Differences in the accrual and the modified
accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue and in the presentation of expenses versus
expenditures.
Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially
equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual
basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be
collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current year. For the Town, available
means expected to be received within 60 days of fiscal year-end. Licenses and permits, charges for
services, fines and forfeits and miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenues when received in cash.
General property taxes, self-assessed taxes and investment earnings are recorded when they become both
measurable and available. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund
liability is incurred, if measurable, except for expenditures for debt service, prepaid expenses and other
long-term obligations, which are recognized when paid.
Nonexchange transactions, in that the Town receives value without directly giving equal value in
return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. Revenue from property taxes is
recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements and
donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are
required to be used or the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the Town
must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which
the resources are provided to the Town on a reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual basis,
revenue from nonexchange transactions must also be available before it can be recognized.
The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in
which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and
amortization are not recognized in governmental funds.
Budgetary Data
Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control for all funds of the Town. Annual
operating budgets are adopted each year through the passage of an annual budget ordinance and amended
as required for the General Fund. In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, these
budgets use the same accounting basis to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. Budgets for the
Special Revenue Funds, if applicable, are made on a project basis, sometimes spanning over more than
one fiscal year. Budgetary control is exercised at the departmental level or by project. All unencumbered
budget appropriations, except reserve budgets, lapse at the end of each fiscal year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

(X)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
P.udg£fluyJM& (Continued)
The general operating fund is legally required to be budgeted and appropriated. The major document
prepared is the tax budget, which separates these funds by function and estimated appropriation needed
to fund each function. The tax budget demonstrates a need for existing or increased tax rates. This
budget is approved by an annual town meeting and may be amended during the year if projected
increases or decreases in revenues or expenditures are identified by the Town. The amounts reported as
the original budget amounts in the budgetary statements (Schedule 1) reflea the amounts in the legally
adopted budget. Changes, if any, are reflected in the final budget column.
Cash and Temporary Investments
Available cash is deposited in interest-bearing accounts to as great a degree as possible. These residual
investments are classified for reporting purposes as cash. Earnings from these investments are reported
by the applicable funds. The Town's policy is to invest in regional banks and federal securities and to
insure the funds to as great a degree as possible. Deposits with a maturity of three months or less are
included in cash and temporary investments for financial reporting purposes.
Monies for all funds are maintained in a pool. Individual funds are maintained through the Town’s
accounting records to allow proper segregation of cash for each fund.
IiiYestmenti
The Town invested some of their cash in Certificates of Deposit. These deposits are scheduled to
mature within a year but more than the three months, thereby excluding them from cash and temporary
investments.
Compensated Absences
The Town employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts. Earned vacation time is
intended to be used within the year earned. Unused vacation is subject to approval of the selectpersons as
to whether it is paid or transferred to the next year. Accumulated sick leave is not payable to employees
upon termination or retirement.

PropfiiEy Taxes
Property taxes are levied as of April 1, committed for collection in July, and are due and payable on or
before September. It is the Town's policy to allow a 2% discount on any property taxes paid within 30
days of mailing. Property taxes levied on April 1 are used to finance the operations of the Town for the
calendar budget year beginning January 1. In accordance with Maine law, taxes not collected within
eight months following the date of the commitment are secured by liens. Property tax revenues are
recognized in the fiscal year for which the items have been levied, in conformity with the policy of other
local governments in Maine.
The Town has adopted the standard established by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
regarding the recognition of property taxes. The criterion for this standard is to recognize property tax
revenue as it becomes both "measurable and available". Measurable is defined as the amount that the
Town can reasonably expect to receive of the property taxes assessed for the current year. Available is
defined as the amount that will be collected of current and past due taxes during the current period or
expected to be collected shortly thereafter to pay current liabilities. For the purposes of this report,
60 days is used as the collection period after year-end. Accordingly, a liability has been established on
the balance sheet for the taxes considered collectible but not available for current liabilities.
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TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2017
01

SUMMARY QE_S1GNXFICANTACCOlUCJIICG POLICIES (Continued)
Prepaid Expanse
Payments made benefiting future periods under the governmental fund basis are recorded under the
non-allocated method and are currently expensed as paid. Payments made to vendors for services that
will benefit periods beyond December 31,2017, are recorded as prepaid items using the consumption
method for government-wide activities. A current asset for the prepaid amount is recorded at the time of
the purchase and an expense is reported in the year in which services are consumed. As of December 31,
2017, there were no prepaid expenses.
General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary
funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but are
not reported in the fund financial statements. Capital assets utilized by any proprietary funds are
reported both in the business-type activities column of the government-wide statement of net position
and in the respective funds.
All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and
retirements during the year. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value as of the
date received. The Town maintains a capitalization threshold of $5,000. Improvements are capitalized;
the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
asset lives are not capitalized. Infrastructure assets have a separate threshold for capitalization of $25,000.
Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description

Governmental
Activities
Estimated Lives

Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure

20-50 years
5-20 years
5-10 years
15-100 years

AccpuntsJPayable. Accrued Expenses and Long-term Obligations
All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide
financial statements.
Net Position
Net position represents the difference between assets, liabilities and deferred inflows and outflows.
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those
assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the Town or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors
or laws or regulations of other governments. When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net position is available, restricted net position is applied first.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACGOliLDtllwrG POLICIES (Continued)
Fund Balance Classifications
Generally accepted accounting principles require fund balance to be classified as Nonspendable,
Restricted or Unrestricted. Unrestricted is then determined to be Committed, Assigned, or Unassigned
by the Town’s management. The Town considers expenditures that are incurred for purposes where
restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, to be expended in the following order Restricted, Committed, Assigned and Unassigned. In the 2016 fiscal year there were no nonspendable
funds.
Restricted FundJBalance
Restricted fund balances are restricted due to external contributors that have donated the
funds to the Town. These contributors have placed restrictions on how or when the Town can
use the funds.
Committed Fund Balance
Funds that have been set aside for specific purposes which require formal action (such as a
town vote) in order for these funds to be released.
Assign p H Fund Balanrp

Funds assigned by the authority of the Town Selectpersons far which they intend ta use them
for specific purposes. These assignments are recommended in the proposed budget which then
gets voted on by the Town’s people. If the budget is approved, the funds are then assigned for a
specific purpose. The Selectpersons do not need a Town vote to release these funds.
Unassigued Fund Balance
The remaining fund balance that is not restricted, committed or assigned is considered
unassigned. These funds are spendable funds in the ordinary course of government operations.
Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

(2)

CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
Deposits with financial institutions are subject to custodial risk, which is the risk that in the event of a
bank failure, the Town’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Town’s policy is to invest in regional
banks and to insure the funds to as great a degree as possible. As of December 31,2017, the Town’s
carrying amount of deposits was $1,434,612 and the bank balance was $1,455,845, of which $1,317,508
was insured or collateralized while $137,277 was uninsured. In the opinion of management, there is no
significant risk of loss as a result of these deposits.

(3)

LEGAL DEBT LIMIT
The Town's legal debt limit is $5,216,250 which represents 7.5% of the Town's 2017 state valuation of
$69,550,000.

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31,2017

m ____ IQINT

m

Northwestern Aroostook County Septage Board
The Northwestern Aroostook County Septage Board is owned jointly by the Towns of Portage Lake,
Ashland, Masardis, the Plantations of Oxbow, Garfield, Nashville and the Unorganized Territories of
Aroostook County, Township 11 Range 4, and Township 10 Range 4. As of December 31,2016, the most
recent report available at the audit date, the Town of Portage Lake owned 32.2% of this facility. A
summary of the facility’s activity for 2016 is as follows:
Amount

Portage Lake's
Share

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

$49,171
-

$15,833
-

Total Net Position

$49.171

$15.833

Total Revenues
Less Total Expenditures

$ 2,776
f3.120>

Decrease in Net Position

$

13441

Northern Aroostook Solid Waste Association
The Northern Aroostook Solid Waste Association is owned jointly by the Towns of Eagle Lake,
Portage Lake, Wallagrass, New Canada, Nashville, Winterville and the County of Aroostook. As of
December 31,2014, the most recent draft financial statement available at the audit date, the Town of
Portage Lake, owned 16.42% of this facility. The purpose of the Association is to provide for the
planning, development, acquisition, leasing, operation and closure of an environmentally sound transfer
station. During 2017 and 2016, the Town paid $34,400 and $32,758 to the Association, respectively.
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CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31,2017, was as follows:

Governmental Activities
Land
Buildings and improvements
Vehicles
Equipment
Roads
Totals at historical cost
Less accumulated depreciation for;
Buildings and improvements
Vehicles
Equipment
Roads

Governmental activities capital assets, net

Balance
January 1,
2017

Additions

$

$

71,930
325,618
87,239
510,902
765.002
1.760.691

Retirements

$

$
30,654
136,541
-

m m

Balance
December
31.2017

103,207
-

71,930
356,272
87,239
544,236
765.002

103.207

1.824.679

147,807
73,464
229,666
236.183

141,679
70,840
257,640
185.910

6,128
2,624
36,957
50.273

64,931

656.069

95.982

64.931

687.120

$-38276

$1,137,559

£1.104.622

izim

-

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows;
General government
Highway Department
Protection
Roads
Recreation

$ 7,213
26,116
11,553
48,100
3.000
$95.982

(6)

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
The Town has adopted the standard established by generally accepted accounting principles regarding
the recognition of property taxes. The criterion for this standard is to recognize property tax revenue as
it becomes both "measurable and available". Measurable is defined as the amount that the Town can
reasonably expect to receive of the property taxes assessed for the current year. Available is defined as
the amount that w ill be collected of current and past due taxes during the current period or expected to
be collected shortly thereafter to pay current liabilities. For the purposes of this report, 60 days is used as
the collection period after year-end. Accordingly, a deferred inflow has been established on the balance
sheet for the taxes considered collectible but not available for current liabilities.

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
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CREDIT ENHANCE

r AGREEMENT

On November 1,1998, the Town entered into a “credit enhancement agreement” with Maine Woods
Company, LLC. The agreement states that within 45 days after the effective date, the Town shall create
and establish a segregated fund in the name of the Town designated as the “Maine Woods Company
Municipal Development and Tax Increment Financing Development Program Fund” (Development
Program Fund).
Deposits into the Fund - There shall be deposits into the Development Program Fund contemporaneously
with each payment of property tax by the Company in the following amounts:
Years 1 through 5
Years 6 through 10
Years 11 through 15
Years 16 through 20

100%
75%
50%
25%

Withdrawals from the Fund - The portion of tax increment revenues to be retained by the Town for the
purposes of economic development and related activities are as follows:
Years 1 through 5
Years 6 through 10
Years 11 through 15
Years 16 through 20

0%
25%
50%
75%

On November 1,1998, the Town entered into a “reimbursement agreement” with Maine Woods
Company, LLC for the reimbursement of administrative costs associated with the tax increment financing
(TIE) created by the Town. The agreement states that the Town will invoice Maine Woods Company,
LLC for such administrative costs and the limit for reimbursement shall be 10% of the amount of the
credit enhancement payments made to the Company in the year such costs are incurred.

m ____ LONG-TERM LEASES
The Town leases land to the golf course for an annual fee of $1. This is a fifty-year lease that expires
in 2018.

m
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LONG-TERM DEBT
Governmental Activities:
As of December 31,2017, governmental long-term debt consisted of a 1.97% unsecured bond payable
in semi-annual installments of $58,334 principal plus interest through 2018.
The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended December 31,2017:
Balance
January 1,
2017
$174.998

Additions

Retire
ments

Balance
December 31,
2017

Due
Within
One Year

$____=

$116.668

$58.330

$58.330

Governmental Activities
Bond payable

As of December 31,2016, long-term obligation matures as follows:
Fiscal
Year

Principal

Interest

2018 (included in current liabilities)

$58,330

$525

SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
As a department of the Town, the Portage Lake School Department has been included in these
financial statements. For comparative purposes, the school activity has been reported separately on the
governmental funds balance sheet and the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in hind
balance.
an

SUBSEQUENT
Management has reviewed subsequent events through February 7,2018, the date that these financial
statements were available to be issued and determined that no additional adjustments or disclosures are
required in order for these financial statements to be fairly stated.

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Schedule 1

Budgetary Comparison Schedule for the General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
General Fund
Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Actual
Final Budget
(Budgetary) Favorable
Basis
(Unfavorable!
Original
Einal
REVENUES
Property taxes
Homestead exemption
BETE reimbursement
Discounts and abatements
State assistance
Revenue sharing
Other revenues

$ 921,716 $ 921,716 $ 921,716 $
16,449
16,449
16,449
51,982
51,982
51,992
(18,000)
(18,000)
(12,946)

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Education
General government
Tax increment financing
Protection
Highway department
Recreation
Street lights
County tax
Solid waste district
Ashland facilities
Capital Outlays
Code enforcement
Other
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER SOURCES (USES)
From surplus
Transfer to reserves
Capital outlays from reserves
Payments on long-term bond from reserve
Overlay
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES)
NET INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE - JANUARY 1
FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

$

-

10
5,054

14,111
135,500

14,111
135,500

14,096
282,835

1,121,758

1,121,758

1,274,142

459,525
197,900
84,093
32,254
92,500
21,750
8,000
82,417
34,400
17,751
18,507
11,000
29,416

459,525
197,900
84,093
32,254
92,500
21,750
8,000
82,417
34,400
17,751
18,507
11,000
29,416

459,525
198,341
20,478
22,310
84,008
15,384
7,818
82,417
34,400
17,751
43,919
7,533
26,313

1,089,513

1,089,513

1,020,197

69,316

32,245

32,245

253,945

221,700

115,957
(76,500)
(50,000)
(21,702)

115,957
(76,500)
(50,000)

(32,245)

152,384

-

(441)
63,615
9,944
8,492
6,366
182
-

(25,412)
3,467
3,103

(21,702)

(85,000)
(119,527)
-

(115,957)
76,500
(35,000)
(119,527)
21,702

(32,245)

(204,527)

(172,282)

-

$

(15)
147,335

-

49,418 $
1,453,287
$1,502,705

49,418

TOW N OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Schedule 2

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statements with the
Budgetary Comparison Schedule for the General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

Governmental funds - fund balance (Exhibit C)

$1,422,705

Amounts reported for the governmental funds - fund balance (Exhibit C) differed from
the budgetary basis - fund balance (Schedule 1) as follows:
Deferred taxes reported on the modified accrual basis are expected to be unavailable
within the 60 days after year end.
Budgetary comparison - fund balance (Schedule 1)

80,000
$1,502,705

TOW N OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Schedule 3

Schedule of Property Taxes - General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

Total
UNCOLLECTED AT JANUARY 1

$100,407

2018
Taxes
$

-

2017
Taxes

2016 Taxes
and Liens

Prior Taxes
and Liens

$ (1,052)

$ 72,423

$ 29,036

2017 COMMITMENT
($71,561,811 @.01288)

921,716

COLLECTIONS, including discounts
ABATEMENTS

921,913
151

642

845,531

46,847
8

28,893
143

922,064

642

845,531

46,855

29,036

921,716

UNCOLLECTED AT DECEMBER 31

$100,059

$(642)

$ 75,133

$ 25,568

$

REPRESENTED BY:
Real Estate Taxes
Personal Property Taxes

$ 99,704
355

$(642)

$ 74,778
355

$ 25,568

$

$100,059

$(642)

$ 75,133

$ 25,568

$

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Schedule 4

Schedule of Capital and Noncapital Outlays - General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

Balances
lanuarv 1 Transfers
Assigned for subsequent years' commitment:
$145,437
Tax Increment Financing
4,000
Scholarships
141,489
Road Project
40,215
Equipment Reserve
55,000
Plow Truck Reserve
89,108
Fire Truck
TOTAL

$475,249

Assigned for subsequent years' expenditures:
$ 4,425
Revenue Sharing
228,175
Stumpage
9,825
Cemetery Perpetual Care
200,109
Silviculture
15,000
Town Revaluation
11,555
Other
TOTAL

$469,089

Total
Expend!- Balances
tures December 31
Receipts Available

$(145,437) $
-

$

$
80,464
56

$

_

4,000
221,953
50,271
55,000
99,742

30,000
55,000
-

2,000
221,953
20,271
99,742

$(125,437) $81,154 $430,966

$87,000

$ 343,966

$

$

-

10,000
-

-

10,000

$

$

$
59
1,075
(109)
5,000
425

$

634

6,450

76,720
104
59
-

424

4,425
304,954
11,004
200,059
20,000
12,404

$77,307 $552,846

2,000
-

5,100

4,425
214,677
11,004
200,059
20,000
7,304

$95,377

$ 457,469

90,277
-

-

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE
Schedule 5

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31,2017

Federal Grantor/
Program Title

Federal
CFDA
Number

Pass-through
Grantor's Number

84.027

013-05A-3046-12

Expenditures

U.S. Department of Education
Passed through State Department of Education:
Special Education - Grants to States, Individuals
with Disabilities Act - Part B - Local Entitlement

$

10,342

B

TOWN OF PORTAGE LAKE, MAINE

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31,2017
NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOIUCIIMCn p m /rm ^
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity
of the Town of Portage Lake, Maine and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code o f
FederalRegulations Part200, Uniform Administrative Requirements for FederalA wards (Uniform
Guidance). Therefore, some amounts presented in the schedule may differ from amounts presented
in, or used in the preparation, of the basic financial statements.
NOTE B - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Reporting Entity
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of federal
financial assistance programs administered by the Town, an entity as defined in the notes to the
financial statements.

Passthrough Pj agrm s
Where the Town receives funds from a government entity other than the federal government
(pass-through), the funds are accumulated based upon the Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
(CFDA) number advised by the pass-through grantor.
NOTE C - INDIRECT COSTS
The Town has elected not to use the 10% de mininis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform
Guidance.
NOTE D - MATCHING COSTS
Matching costs that represent the Town’s share of certain program costs, if any, are not included in
the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with GovernmentAuditing Standards
To the Board of Selectpersons of the
Town of Portage Lake, Maine
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in GovernmentAuditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Portage Lake, Maine, as of and for the year
ended December 31,2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Town of Portage Lake, Maine’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 7,
2018.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, w e considered the Town of Portage Lake,
Maine’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not
Ibr the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Portage Lake, Maine’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control, described below,
that we consider to be a significant deficiency.
The size of the Town imposes practical limitations on the establishment of those internal control structure
policies and procedures that depend on segregation of duties (i.e., one person handles almost all accounting
functions relating to receipts and disbursements). Failure to segregate duties such as the preparation of checks,
check signing, posting transactions, preparing deposits, and reconciling the bank statements, could lead to the
misuse of cash as well as the misuse of cash not being detected.
1

To the Board of Selectpersons of the
Town of Portage Lake, Maine
Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Portage Lake, Maine’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under

GovernmentAuditing Standards.
Town of Pottage Lake, Maine’s Response to Findings
Management has responded that budget constraints will prohibit the Town from hiring additional accounting
staff. The Town’s selectpersons and manager have additional procedures to help counteract the segregation of
duties such as reviewing the bank statements and reconciliations as well as reviewing all invoices before the
checks are mailed. We did not audit the Town’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.
Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with GovernmentAuditing
Standards in considering the Town’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

^ e tc k 0
February 7,2018
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2018 WARRANT
AROOSTOOK, S.S.

STATE OF MAINE

To: Lawrence Duchette, resident of the Town of Portage Lake, County of Aroostook, and State of Maine
GREETINGS: In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the Voters of
the Town of Portage Lake, in said County, qualified by law to vote in the town affairs, to meet at the
Municipal Building in said town on Thursday the twenty-second (22nd) of March, 2018, a t three
o'clock (3:00) in the afternoon until seven o'clock (7:00) in the evening, then and there to act
upon the following articles to wit:
ART. l

To elect a Moderator to preside at said meeting

ART. 2

To elect by secret ballot the following Officers):
One (1) Selectperson for a term of three (3) years
One (1) Portage Lake Schoolboard member for a term of three (3) years

ART. 3

To vote by secret ballot the following:
Lease agreement between the Town of Portage Lake and Portage Hills Country Club

And to notify and warn said voters to re-assemble at the Portage Lake Municipal Building on Friday, the
twenty-third (23rd) of March, 2018, at six-thirty (6:30) in the evening, then and there, to act on
the following Articles to wit:
Note; Selectboard & Budget Committee Recommend a YES on all budget articles, unlessotherwise noted

ART. 4

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectboard to appoint all necessary officers not
elected by ballot for the ensuing year.

ART. 5

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectboard to spend an amount not to exceed
3/12 of the budgeted amount in each budget category of the Town's annual budget during
the period from January 1,2019 to the annual March Town Meeting,

ART. 6

To see if the Town will authorize the Selectboard to accept any gifts, donations, grants and
State funding or reimbursements on behalf of the Town, and exercise such authority as
needed to Implement grants.

ART. 7

To see if the Town will vote to allow a 2% discount on taxes paid within 30 days of the
mailing date and set an interest rate of 8%, per 36 MRSA sec 505.4, on unpaid taxes 60
days after the date of tax commitment.

ART. 8

To see If the Town will vote to authorize the Tax Collector or Treasurer to acoept
prepayments of taxes not yet committed, pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. Sec. 506.

ART. 9

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectpersons to bring writs of entry
for recovery of any parcels of land that have been acquired by the Town by reason of non
payment of taxes, the time of redemption having expired; to sell or dispose of any property
acquired by tax lien foreclosure for payment of all back taxes, fees and interest, after first
offering the property to the previous owners; and if they dedine, advertising for sealed bids
on the same, stating the lowest bid acceptable; and to allow the Selectboard to authorize
the Treasurer to waive automatic lien foredosure when It is in the best interest of the Town.

ART. 10

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectboard and Treasurer, on behalf of the
Town, to publish the proposed sale of any Town acquired property and Town owned
personal property over $500, under such terms and conditions as they deem advisable.

ART. 11

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectpersons to appropriate $25,000 from
surplus, as they deem advisable, to meet emergendes that occur during the calendar year.

ART. 12

To see if the Town will vote to deposit into the Public Works Road Reserve account all
monies received from the Maine Department of Transportation Local Road Assistance
Program.
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ART. 13

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $50,000 from anticipated revenue sources for the
purpose of reducing the 2017 tax commitment.

ART 14

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $5,000 for the Revaluation Account on
the Town books in anticipation of the next 10 year total town properly revaluation.

ART 15

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $70,000 from anticipated motor vehide exdse
revenue for the Road Reserve account

ART. 16

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $20,000 for the following reserve
accounts:
Portage Lake Fire Department Reserve Account
$10,000
Public Works Equipment Reserve Account
$10,000

ART 17

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $1,500 for Vital & Municipal record
preservation and to allow all fees collected from vital record transactions to be used for the
same.

ART 18

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $25,881 in addition to $8,119 carried
forward for a total budget of $34,000 for the General Administration operating account, and
to allow any reimbursements and fees to be used for the same.

ART 19

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $81,006 in addition to $2,494 carried
forward for a total budget of $83,500 for Town Selectpersons, Town Manager, Town GerR,
and Town Treasurer.

ART 20

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $6,089 in addition to $1,411 carried
forward for a total budget of $7,500 for real & personal property assessing and registry fees.

ART 21

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $21,215 in addition to $4,785 carried
forward for a total budget of $26,000 for Municipal Building operating expenses and to allow
the rental fees and any reimbursements to be used for the same.

ART. 22

To see if the Town will vote to carry forward the balance of $11,252 for Town Hall
Improvements to repair the Municipal Building roof.

ART. 23

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $420 In addition to $580 carried
forward for a total budget of $1,000 carried forward for the Planning & Appeals Boards.

ART. 24

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $6,111 In addition to $4,889 carried
forward for a total budget of $11,000 for Code Enforcement activities, and to allow plumbing
& building permit fees, fines received in the calendar year, and any other reimbursements to
be used for the same.

ART. 25

To see If the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $11,796 in addition to $1,204 carried
forward for a total budget of $13,000 for discounts on taxes paid within thirty (30) days of
the mailing date of tax bills, and to raise and appropriate $152 in addition to $3,848 carried
forward for a total budget of $4,000 for abatements.

ART. 26

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $3,275 for approximate annual
membership dues for Maine Municipal Assn., NMDC, Maine Tourism Assn., and Maine
Acadian Heritage Council.

ART. 27

To see if the Town will vote to carry forward $3,616 for the General Assistance Program and
to allow any reimbursements to be used for the same.

ART 28

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $49,908 in addition to $5,792 carried
forward for a total budget of $55,700 for the Insurance & Social Security accounts, and to
allow any reimbursements or dividends to be used for the same.

ART. 29

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $18,113 in addition to $8,887 carried
forward for a total budget of $27,000 for the Portage Lake Fire Department operating
account, and to allow any reimbursements to be used for the same.

ART. 30

To see if the Town will vote to carry forward $2,068 for specific Police Patrol for the coming
year.
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ART. 31

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $1,443 in addition to $757 carried
forward for a total budget of $2,200 for the Animal Control operating account, and to allow
any dog license fees and fines to be used for the same.

ART. 32

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $77,579 in addition to $8,421 carried
forward for a total budget of $86,000 for the Public Works operating account, and to allow
any reimbursements to be used for the same.

ART. 33

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $40,000 for Northern Aroostook Solid
Waste Association.

ART. 34

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $2,828 in addition to $2,172 carried
forward for a total budget $5,000 for the operation of the Transfer Station, and to allow any
revenue from tire disposal fees and the sale of scrap metal to be used for the same.

ART. 35

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $4,875 in addition to $2,125 carried
forward for a total budget of $7,000 for contracted sendees for road side mowing, grader
work, special culvert work and miscellaneous expenses related to this account.

ART. 36

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $2,132 in addition $1,118 carried
forward for a total budget of $3,250 for the maintenance of the Portage Lake Municipal
Cemetery, and to allow lot sale revenue to be used for the same.

ART. 37

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $1,535 in addition to $465 carried
forward for a total budget of $2,000 for Portage Lake Beautification.

ART. 38

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $762 in addition to $338 carried
forward for a total budget of $1,100 for the Portage Lake Recreation Department.

ART. 39

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $11,298 in addition to $4,702 carried
forward for a total budget of $16,000 for upkeep and maintenance of the Campground,
Public Beach, Boat Landing, Seaplane Base, Pavilion and Parks, and allow revenues from
camping permits, donations and other reimbursements to be used for the same.

ART. 40

To see if the Town will vote to carry forward $5,000 for continued restorations and
improvements to the Seaplane Base.

ART. 41

To see If the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $7,819 in addition to $181 carried
forward for a total budget of $8,250 for street lights.

ART. 42

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $18,284 Ashland User Fees:
$14,637.53
Ambulance Service
$1,720.28
Library
$1,925.50
Recreation

ART. 43

To see If the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $3,100 for the following requested
financial social services assistance:
$500
American Red Cross
$295
Aroostook Agency on Aging
$78.20
Aroostook County Action Program
$300
Ashland Food Pantry
$100
Catholic Charities of Maine
$130
Central Aroostook Chamber of Commerce
$587
Homeless Services of Aroostook
$391
Life Right Foundation
$200
Maine Families Aroostook
$100
Martha 8i Mary's Soup Kitchen
$100
Maine Public Broadcasting Corp.
$200
Northern Maine Veteran's Cemetery
$100
VFW Post #9699
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ART. 44

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $500 from anticipated boat excise revenue for
the Town's share of matching funds for the Portage Lake Association's cost share grant to
aid in the identification and education of invasive aquatic plants in, or on, Portage Lake.

ART. 45

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $2,000 for the Portage Lake Historical
Society.

ART. 46

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate $2,500 for the Portage Lake
Snowmobile Cfub for the purpose of aiding in the maintenance of local snowmobile trails for
public use.

ART. 47

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate $2,500 for the Portage Lakers ATV Club
for aiding in the maintenance of the local ATV trail system for public use.

Dated: Wednesday, February 21,2018
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PORTAGE LAKE ICE-OUT PATES
1925
1926
1927
1928
1929
1930
1931
1932
1933
1934
1935
1936
1937
1938
1939
1940
1941
1942
1943
1944
1945
1946
1947
1948
1949
1950
1951
1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960

May 10
May 26
April 30
May 16
May 10
May 7
May 1
May 8
May 7
May 30
May 12
May 3
May 13
April 28
May 13
May 11
May 2
May 4
May 19
May 8
April 14
May 11
May 18
May 5
May 1
May 7
April 29
May 8
May 5
May 2
May 3
May 12
May 2
May 28
May 9
May 8

Earliest

Latest

1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996

May 15
May 10
May 11
May 6
May 4
May 9
May 7
May 2
May 11
May 13
May 13
May 19
May 7
May 21
May 15
May 2
May 12
May 12
May 3
May 4
May 1
May 9
May 1
May 8
May 6
April 28
April 20
April 28
May 5
April 30
May 5
May 11
May 3
May 12
May 4
May 3

1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

May 6
April 30
May 3
April 30
May 5
April 27
May 7
April 27
May 7
April 25
May 10
May 4
April 29
April 21
April 23
April 17
May 1
May 9
May 5
May 7
May 5

T O W N SE R V IC E S D IR E C T O R Y
Portage Lake Town Office
Fax
Municipal Garage
Fire Department - Information
Ashland town office
Portage Lake Post Office

435-4361
435-6229
435-4361
435-4361
435-2311
432-6947

*ALL EMERGENCY SERV ICES DIAL 911*
Fire Department
Ambulance Service
Maine State Police
Game Warden Services
Sheriffs Department 1-800-432-7842

Portage Lake Town Office Hours:
Mon -Thurs 8 AM - 4:30 PM
Fri 8 AM to 2 PM

Code Enforcement Hours:
Mon & Thurs, 12:30 -4:30

Transfer Station Hours:
Saturdays
7:00 AM -12:00 PM
May to October.
W ednesdays-MAY O NLY: 4-7 PM

N.A.S.W.A. (Eagle Lake) HOURS:
Summer Hrs. on Wednesdays
6:00 PM - 8:00 PM Summer/Winter
Hours are Saturdays 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Food Stamps Representative: To make an
appointment call their toll-free number 1-800-4327340

General Assistance: Applications will be taken
Monday thru Thursday from 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM,
Fridays 8 am to 2 pm at the Town Office

Ashland Food Pantry:
2nd Tuesday 5-7 PM
3rd Thursday 2-4 PM
Food Pantry coordinator: Mary Caron

State of Maine Driver's Examination: Ashland
Municipal Building by appointments made through
the Secretary of State.

Photo Driver License: State of Maine Motor
Vehicle Division at the Ashland Municipal Building.
FMI: 435-2311
Katahdin Valley Health Center 435-6341
Ashland Community Library
435-6532
Mon. Wed., Fri : 9 AM to 6 PM
M.S.A.D. # 32
Superintendent’s Office

435-3481
435-3661

Ashland District School Library is available to
the entire community during the hours of 7:30 AM 3:30 PM during regular school hours (September
thru mid-June). Note that this library is for your use as
well as for our pre-K to Grade 12 students. The staff will
be happy to assist you with your library needs.

Inland Fisheries & Wildlife Ashland Branch:
Station Hill Rd, Ashland. 435-3231

Portage Lake Association: For more
information contact Ralph Miller

Portage Lakers ATV Club: For more
information call Rena Belanger at 435-2780

Portage Hills Country Club: Opened May 1st
thru September 30th. Green fees and membership
information available by calling 435-8221.
Portage Lake Historical Society: For more
information contact Corrine Routhierat 227-0819
M ore information about Portage Lake can be
found at

